

361 MANAGED FUTURES STRATEGY FUND

Class/Ticker Class A (AMFQX) Class I (AMFZX)

361 LONG/SHORT EQUITY FUND

Class A (ALSQX) Class I (ALSZX)

PROSPECTUS

December 15, 2011

As with all mutual funds, the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") has not approved or disapproved these securities or passed upon the adequacy of this Prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

361 Managed Futures Strategy Fund 361 Long/Short Equity Fund

Each a series of the Investment Managers Series Trust (the "Trust")

Table of Contents

Summary Section	
361 Managed Futures Strategy Fund	2
361 Long/Short Equity Fund	8
More About the Funds' Investment Objectives, Strategies and Risks	14
Management of the Funds	22
Purchase of Shares	24
Your Account with a Fund	28
Service Fees – Other Payments To Third Parties	37
Dividends and Distributions	38
Federal Income Tax Consequences	38
Financial Highlights	41

This Prospectus sets forth basic information about the Funds that you should know before investing. It should be read and retained for future reference. More detailed information about the Funds is contained in the Statement of Additional Information ("SAI"), which is available on the Funds' website at www.361funds.com or upon request.

The date of this Prospectus is December 15, 2011.

SUMMARY SECTION - 361 MANAGED FUTURES STRATEGY FUND

Investment Objective

The 361 Managed Futures Strategy Fund (the "Managed Futures Fund") seeks positive absolute returns that have a low correlation to the returns of broad stock and bond markets.

Fees and Expenses of the Fund

This table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy and hold shares of the Managed Futures Fund. You may qualify for sales charge discounts if you and your family invest, or agree to invest in the future, at least \$50,000 in Class A shares of the Managed Futures Fund. More information about these and other discounts is available from your financial professional and in the section titled "Class A Shares" on page 25 of the Prospectus.

	Class A <u>Shares</u>	Class I <u>Shares</u>
Shareholder Fees (fees paid directly from your investment)		
Maximum sales charge (load) imposed on purchases Maximum deferred sales charge (load) (as a percentage of the lower of the net asset value at purchase or redemption) Redemption fee if redeemed within 90 days of purchase (as a	5.75% 1.00% ¹	None None
percentage of amount redeemed) Wire fee	2.00% \$20	2.00% \$20
Retirement account fees (annual maintenance and redemption requests)	\$15	\$15
Annual Fund Operating Expenses (expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value of your investment)		
Management fees	1.50%	1.50%
Distribution and/or service (12b-1) fees	0.25%	None
Other expenses ²	1.25%	1.25%
Shareholder servicing fee	<u>0.15%</u>	<u>0.15%</u>
All other expenses	<u>1.10%</u>	<u>1.10%</u>
Acquired fund fees and expenses ³	0.23%	0.23%
Total annual fund operating expenses	3.23%	2.98%
Fee waiver and/or expense reimbursement ⁴	(0.60)%	(0.60)%
Total annual fund operating expenses		/
(after fee waiver and/or expense reimbursement) ⁴	2.63%	2.38%

^{1.} No sales charge applies on investments of \$1 million or more, but a contingent deferred sales charge ("CDSC") of 1% will be imposed on certain redemptions of such shares within 12 months of the date of purchase.

^{2.} These expenses are estimated for the current fiscal year.

^{3.} Estimated fees and expenses to be incurred indirectly by the Managed Futures Fund as a result of investing in exchange-traded funds or other investment companies as of the date of the Prospectus.

^{4.} The Advisor has contractually agreed to waive its fees and/or pay for expenses of the Managed Futures Fund to ensure that total annual fund operating expenses (excluding any acquired fund fees and expenses, interest, taxes, dividend and interest expense on short sales, brokerage commissions, front-end or contingent deferred loads, expenses incurred in connection with any merger or reorganization and extraordinary expenses such as litigation expenses) do not exceed 2.40% and 2.15% of the average daily net assets of the Managed Futures Fund's Class A and Class I shares, respectively. This agreement is effective until February 28, 2013, and may be terminated by the Trust's Board of Trustees. The Advisor is permitted to seek reimbursement from the Managed Futures Fund, subject to certain limitations, for fees it waived and Managed Futures Fund expenses it paid for three years from the date of any such

waiver or payment to the extent a class's total annual fund operating expenses do not exceed the limits described above or any lesser limits in effect at the time of reimbursement.

Example

This example is intended to help you compare the costs of investing in the Managed Futures Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. The example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Managed Futures Fund for the time periods indicated and then redeem all of your shares at the end of those periods. The example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year and that the Managed Futures Fund's operating expenses remain the same. The one-year example and the first year of the three-year example are based on net operating expenses, which reflect the expense waiver/reimbursement by the Advisor. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions your costs would be:

	<u>1 Year</u>	3 Years
Class A shares	\$826	\$1,460
Class I shares	\$241	\$865

Portfolio Turnover

The Managed Futures Fund pays transaction costs, such as commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when Managed Futures Fund shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in annual fund operating expenses or in the example, affect the Managed Futures Fund's performance. The Managed Futures Fund is newly-created and, as a result, does not yet have a portfolio turnover rate.

Principal Investment Strategies

In pursuing the Managed Futures Fund's investment objective, the Advisor uses quantitative models to identify when to purchase and sell specific investments for the Fund. The Advisor's uses these models for the purpose of seeking to achieve favorable returns for the Managed Futures Fund from short-term movements in various U.S. and foreign markets. The Advisor may also use other quantitative models that focus on longer term market trends rather than on identifying short-term purchase and sale opportunities. The Advisor may also base purchase and sale decisions for the Managed Future Fund on its judgment regarding various market and economic factors rather than its quantitative models.

In pursuing its investment strategy, the Managed Futures Fund will seek to establish both long and short positions in futures contracts on various U.S. and foreign equity indices. The Managed Futures Fund will be required to use a portion of its assets as margin for the Fund's futures positions. The amount of margin will be based on the notional value of the futures contracts held by the Managed Futures Fund. Assets of the Managed Futures Fund not invested in futures or used as margin will generally be invested in liquid instruments, including principally shares of ETFs and exchange traded notes ("ETNs") that seek to provide exposure to various fixed income and equity indices. The Managed Futures Fund may hold such liquid instruments during periods when the Fund is already invested in futures positions to the extent dictated by its investment strategy or as needed to comply with current SEC guidance relating to asset coverage for derivatives investments held by investment companies. The Advisor expects that under normal market conditions a majority of the Managed Futures Fund's performance will be attributable to the Fund's futures positions.

The Managed Futures Fund may also write put and call options and purchase put and call options on futures, securities indices and shares of ETFs. The Managed Futures Fund may purchase or write options in combination with each other (simultaneously writing call options and purchasing put options) to adjust the risk and return of its overall investment positions. Futures contracts and put and call options are among the types of instruments commonly referred to as derivatives.

The Managed Futures Fund may take temporary defensive positions when the Advisor believes that current market, economic, political or other conditions are unsuitable and would impair the pursuit of the Managed Futures Fund's investment objective. When the Managed Futures Fund takes a temporary defensive position, the Fund may not achieve its investment objective.

The Managed Futures Fund is "non-diversified" under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the "1940 Act"), which means that it may invest more of its assets in fewer positions than "diversified" mutual funds.

Principal Risks

The Managed Futures Fund's principal risks are described below. Before you decide whether to invest in the Managed Futures Fund, carefully consider these risk factors and special considerations associated with investing in the Managed Futures Fund, which may cause investors to lose money.

- Derivatives risk. Derivatives include instruments and contracts that are based on, and are valued in relation to, one or more underlying securities, financial benchmarks or indices. The primary types of derivatives in which the Managed Futures Fund currently contemplates investing are futures contracts, put options and call options. Derivatives can be highly volatile, illiquid and difficult to value, and changes in the value of a derivative held by the Managed Futures Fund may not correlate with the underlying instrument or the Managed Futures Fund's other investments. Many of the risks applicable to trading the instruments underlying derivatives are also applicable to derivatives trading. However, there are additional risks associated with derivatives trading that are possibly greater than the risks associated with investing directly in the underlying instruments. These additional risks include, but are not limited to illiquidity risk, operational leverage risk and counterparty credit risk. A small investment in derivatives could have a potentially large impact on the Managed Futures Fund's performance.
- ETF risk. ETFs typically trade on securities exchanges and their shares may, at times, trade at a premium or discount to their net asset values. In addition, an ETF may not replicate exactly the performance of the benchmark index it seeks to track for a number of reasons, including transaction costs incurred by the ETF, the temporary unavailability of certain index securities in the secondary market or discrepancies between the ETF and the index with respect to the weighting of securities or the number of securities held. Investing in ETFs, which are investment companies, may involve duplication of advisory fees and certain other expenses.
- ETN risk. ETNs are debt securities that are traded on stock exchanges and generally track specified market indices. An ETN's value depends on the performance of the underlying index and the credit rating of the issuer. ETNs may be held to maturity, but unlike bonds there are no periodic interest payments and principal is not protected.
- Leveraging risk. Certain transactions the Managed Futures Fund may undertake, including futures contracts and short positions in financial instruments, may give rise to a form of leverage. Leverage creates exposure to gains and losses in a greater amount than the dollar amount made in an investment. Leverage can magnify the effects of changes in the value of the Managed Futures Fund's investments and make the Managed Futures Fund more volatile. Relatively small market movements may result in large changes in the value of a leveraged investment. The potential loss on such leveraged investments may be substantial relative to the initial investment therein.

- Asset segregation risk. As a series of an investment company registered with the SEC, the Managed Futures
 Fund must segregate liquid assets, or engage in other measures, to "cover" open positions with respect to
 certain kinds of derivatives and short sales. The Managed Futures Fund may incur losses on derivatives
 and other leveraged investments (including the entire amount of the Managed Futures Fund's investment
 in such investments) even if they are covered.
- Government Intervention and Regulatory Changes. The recent instability in financial markets has led the government to take a number of unprecedented actions designed to support certain financial institutions and segments of the financial markets that are exposed to extreme volatility and in some cases lack of liquidity. For example, the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the "Dodd-Frank Act") (which was passed into law in July 2010) significantly revises and expands the rulemaking, supervisory and enforcement authority of federal bank, securities and commodities regulators. It is unclear how these regulators will exercise these revised and expanded powers and whether they will undertake rulemaking, supervisory or enforcement actions that would adversely affect the Managed Futures Fund or investments made by the Managed Futures Fund.

In addition, the Fund has claimed an exclusion from the definition of commodity pool operator under the Commodity Exchange Act and, therefore, is not subject to registration or regulation as a commodity pool operator under the Commodity Exchange Act. The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (the "CFTC") has proposed amending this exclusion and, in the future, the Fund may not be able to rely on this exclusion.

- Market risk. The market value of a security or instrument may decline due to general market conditions that are not specifically related to a particular company, such as real or perceived adverse economic conditions, changes in the general outlook for corporate earnings, changes in interest or currency rates or adverse investor sentiment generally. The market value of a security or instrument also may decline because of factors that affect a particular industry or industries, such as labor shortages or increased production costs and competitive conditions within an industry.
- Equity risk. The value of the equity securities held by the Managed Futures Fund may fall due to general
 market and economic conditions, perceptions regarding the industries in which the issuers of securities
 held by the Managed Futures Fund participate, or factors relating to specific companies in which the
 Managed Futures Fund invests.
- Short sales risk. In connection with establishing a short position in a security or index, the Managed Futures Fund is subject to the risk that it may not always be able to borrow a security, or to close out a short position at a particular time or at an acceptable price. If the price of the borrowed security increases between the date of the short sale and the date on which the Managed Futures Fund replaces the security or closes out the position, the Managed Futures Fund will experience a loss.
- Portfolio turnover risk. The Managed Futures Fund's annual portfolio turnover rate may vary greatly from year to year, as well as within a given year. Active and frequent trading may lead to a greater proportion of the Managed Futures Fund's gains being treated for federal income tax purposes as short-term capital gains (which are generally taxable as ordinary income when distributed to shareholders) or may cause the Managed Futures Fund to distribute taxable income to its shareholders sooner than it would have distributed income if the investments were held for longer periods of time. Frequent trading would also result in transaction costs, which could detract from the Managed Futures Fund's performance.
- Foreign investment risk. To the extent the Managed Futures Fund has investment exposure to foreign
 markets, the Managed Futures Fund's performance will be influenced by political, social and economic
 factors affecting investments in such markets, including exposure to currency fluctuations, less liquidity,

less developed or less efficient trading markets, lack of comprehensive company information, political instability and differing auditing and legal standards. Emerging markets tend to be more volatile than the markets of more mature economies, and generally have less diverse and less mature economic structures and less stable political systems than those of developed countries.

- Currency risk. Investments in financial instruments related to or denominated in foreign currencies are subject to the risk that those currencies will decline in value relative to the U.S. dollar. Similarly, investments that speculate on the appreciation of the U.S. dollar are subject to the risk that the U.S. dollar may decline in value relative to foreign currencies.
- Management and strategy risk. Investment strategies employed by the Advisor in selecting investments for
 the Managed Futures Fund may not result in an increase in the value of your investment or in overall
 performance equal to other investments.
- No Operating History. The Managed Futures Fund is a newly organized, non-diversified, series of an openend management investment company and has no operating history. As a result, prospective investors have no track record or history on which to base their investment decisions.
- Non-diversification risk. Because the Managed Futures Fund may invest a relatively high percentage of its
 assets in a limited number of positions, the Managed Futures Fund's performance may be more
 vulnerable to changes in the market value of a single position and more susceptible to risks associated
 with a single economic, political or regulatory occurrence than a diversified fund.

Performance

Because the Managed Futures Fund is new, it does not have a full calendar year performance record to compare against other mutual funds or broad measures of securities market performance such as indices. Performance information will be available after the Managed Futures Fund has been in operation for one calendar year.

Investment Advisor

361 Capital, LLC is the Managed Futures Fund's investment advisor.

Portfolio Managers

The following individuals serve as the Managed Futures Fund's portfolio managers:

Portfolio Manager	Managed the Managed Futures Fund Since:
Brian P. Cunningham, CFA, Principal, Chief Investment Officer.	Inception – December 15, 2011.
Thomas I. Florence, Principal, Chief Executive Officer.	Inception – December 15, 2011.
Blaine Rollins, CFA, Managing Director	Inception – December 15, 2011.
Jeremy Frank, Portfolio Manager	Inception – December 15, 2011.

Purchase and Sale of Fund Shares

The following shows the Managed Futures Fund's investment minimums for various types of accounts:

	To Open	To Add to
Minimum Investments	Your Account	Your Account
Class A Shares		
Direct Regular Accounts	\$10,000	None
Direct Retirement Accounts	\$10,000	None
Gift Account For Minors	\$10,000	None
Class I Shares		
All Accounts	\$100,000	None

Shares of the Managed Futures Fund are redeemable on any day the New York Stock Exchange is open for business through your broker-dealer or other financial intermediary, by mail, or by telephone. If you are purchasing or redeeming Managed Futures Fund shares through an intermediary such as a broker-dealer or bank, contact your intermediary directly.

Tax Information

The Managed Futures Fund intends to make distributions that may be taxed as ordinary income or capital gains.

Payments to Broker-Dealers and Other Financial Intermediaries

If you purchase shares of the Managed Futures Fund through a broker-dealer or other financial intermediary (such as a bank), the Managed Futures Fund and its related companies may pay the intermediary for the sale of Managed Futures Fund shares and related services. These payments may create a conflict of interest by influencing the broker-dealer or other intermediary and your salesperson to recommend the Managed Futures Fund over another investment. Ask your salesperson or visit your financial intermediary's website for more information.

SUMMARY SECTION - 361 LONG/SHORT EQUITY FUND

Investment Objectives

The 361 Long/Short Equity Fund (the "Long/Short Equity Fund") seeks to outperform the S&P 500 Index but with lower volatility and a low correlation to that Index. As a secondary objective, the Long/Short Equity Fund also seeks to outperform the HFRX Equity Hedge Index.

Fees and Expenses of the Fund

This table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy and hold shares of the Long/Short Equity Fund. You may qualify for sales charge discounts if you and your family invest, or agree to invest in the future, at least \$50,000 in Class A shares of the Long/Short Equity Fund. More information about these and other discounts is available from your financial professional and in the section titled "Class A Shares" on page 25 of the Prospectus.

	Class A <u>Shares</u>	Class I <u>Shares</u>
Shareholder Fees (fees paid directly from your investment)		
Maximum sales charge (load) imposed on purchases	5.75%	None
Maximum deferred sales charge (load) (as a percentage of the lower of the net asset value at purchase or redemption) Redemption fee if redeemed within 90 days of purchase (as a	$1.00\%^{1}$	None
percentage of amount redeemed)	2.00%	2.00%
Wire fee	\$20	\$20
Retirement account fees (annual maintenance and redemption		"
requests)	\$15	\$15
Annual Fund Operating Expenses (expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value of your investment)		
Management fees	1.25%	1.25%
Distribution and/or service (12b-1) fees	0.25%	None
Other expenses ²	1.39%	1.39%
Dividend and interest expense on short sales	0.14%	0.14%
Shareholder servicing fee	<u>0.15%</u>	<u>0.15%</u>
All other expenses	1.10%	<u>1.10%</u>
Acquired fund fees and expenses ³	0.17%	0.17%
Total annual fund operating expenses	3.06%	2.81%
Fee waiver and/or expense reimbursement ⁴	(0.60)%	(0.60)%
Total annual fund operating expenses		
(after fee waiver and/or expense reimbursement) ⁴	2.46%	2.21%

^{1.} No sales charge applies on investments of \$1 million or more, but a contingent deferred sales charge ("CDSC") of 1% will be imposed on certain redemptions of such shares within 12 months of the date of purchase.

^{2.} These expenses are estimated for the current fiscal year.

^{3.} Estimated fees and expenses to be incurred indirectly by the Long/Short Equity Fund as a result of investing in exchange-traded funds or other investment companies as of the date of the Prospectus.

^{4.} The Advisor has contractually agreed to waive its fees and/or pay for expenses of the Long/Short Equity Fund to ensure that total annual fund operating expenses (excluding any acquired fund fees and expenses, interest, taxes, dividend and interest expense on short sales, brokerage commissions, front-end or contingent deferred loads, expenses incurred in connection with any merger or

reorganization and extraordinary expenses such as litigation expenses) do not exceed 2.15% and 1.90% of the average daily net assets of the Long/Short Equity Fund's Class A and Class I shares, respectively. This agreement is effective until February 28, 2013, and may be terminated by the Trust's Board of Trustees. The Advisor is permitted to seek reimbursement from the Long/Short Equity Fund, subject to certain limitations, for fees it waived and Long/Short Equity Fund expenses it paid for three years from the date of any such waiver or payment to the extent a class's total annual fund operating expenses do not exceed the limits described above or any lesser limits in effect at the time of reimbursement.

Example

This example is intended to help you compare the costs of investing in the Long/Short Equity Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. The example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Long/Short Equity Fund for the time periods indicated and then redeem all of your shares at the end of those periods. The example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year and that the Long/Short Equity Fund's operating expenses remain the same. The one-year example and the first year of the three-year example are based on net operating expenses, which reflect the expense waiver/reimbursement by the Advisor. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions your costs would be:

	<u>1 Year</u>	3 Years
Class A shares	\$810	\$1,413
Class I shares	\$224	\$814

Portfolio Turnover

The Long/Short Equity Fund pays transaction costs, such as commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when Long/Short Equity Fund shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in annual fund operating expenses or in the example, affect the Long/Short Equity Fund's performance. The Long/Short Equity Fund is newly-created and, as a result, does not yet have a portfolio turnover rate.

Principal Investment Strategies

In pursuing its investment objectives, the Long/Short Equity Fund seeks to invest at least 80% of the value of its net assets (which include borrowings for investment purposes) in equity securities such as common stocks and shares of ETFs that are designed to provide the Fund with exposure to underlying equity securities, equity indices, and equity markets. The Long/Short Equity Fund employs a strategy that seeks to evaluate potential long and short investments in equity securities based on a proprietary quantitative methodology developed by the Advisor, which is designed to result in the Fund holding equity securities in sectors and industry groups that the Advisor believes are attractive on a relative basis. The Long/Short Equity Fund may also sell short equity securities or establish short positions with respect to various indices if the Advisor believes that those securities (whether by themselves or as represented in an index) are less attractive on a relative basis. The Long/Short Equity Fund may invest in equity securities of, or gain exposure to indices consisting of, U.S. and foreign issuers in all market capitalization ranges without limitation. The Advisor anticipates that, in general, the portfolio of the Long/Short Equity Fund will not be more than 100% long or short on a net basis.

The Long/Short Equity Fund's strategy seeks to provide favorable performance while seeking to reduce certain risks relative to a portfolio comprised of only long positions in the same or substantially similar securities, but there can be no guarantee that its strategy will be successful in this regard.

The Long/Short Equity Fund may also invest from time to time in futures and options contracts on securities, securities indices and shares of ETFs. The Fund may also enter into options on futures contracts. The Long/Short Equity Fund may purchase or write options in combination with each other (i.e., simultaneously writing call options and purchasing put options) to adjust the risk and return of its overall investment positions. The Long/Short Equity Fund will not count its futures and options positions for purposes of determining whether it holds at least 80% of the value of its net assets (including investment-related borrowings) in equity securities.

The Long/Short Equity Fund may take temporary defensive positions when the Advisor believes that current market, economic, political or other conditions are unsuitable and would impair the pursuit of the Long/Short Equity Fund's investment objectives. When the Long/Short Equity Fund takes a temporary defensive position, the Fund may not achieve its investment objectives.

The Long/Short Equity Fund may also invest in ETFs that principally or exclusively hold fixed income securities, either for temporary defensive purposes or as means of managing excess cash balances in its portfolio. The Long/Short Equity Fund may also invest in ETNs as means of seeking exposure to broad domestic and foreign asset classes including equities, commodities and natural resources.

The Long/Short Equity Fund is "non-diversified" under the 1940 Act, which means that it may invest more of its assets in fewer positions than "diversified" mutual funds.

Principal Risks

The Long/Short Equity Fund's principal risks are described below. Before you decide whether to invest in the Long/Short Equity Fund, carefully consider these risk factors and special considerations associated with investing in the Long/Short Equity Fund, which may cause investors to lose money.

- Market risk. The market value of a security or instrument may decline due to general market conditions
 that are not specifically related to a particular company, such as real or perceived adverse economic
 conditions, changes in the general outlook for corporate earnings, changes in interest or currency rates or
 adverse investor sentiment generally. The market value of a security or instrument also may decline
 because of factors that affect a particular industry or industries, such as labor shortages or increased
 production costs and competitive conditions within an industry.
- Equity risk. The value of the equity securities held by the Long/Short Equity Fund may fall due to general market and economic conditions, perceptions regarding the industries in which the issuers of securities held by the Long/Short Equity Fund participate, or factors relating to specific companies in which the Long/Short Equity Fund invests.
- Short sales risk. In connection with establishing a short position in a security or index, the Long/Short Equity Fund is subject to the risk that it may not always be able to borrow a security, or to close out a short position at a particular time or at an acceptable price. If the price of the borrowed security increases between the date of the short sale and the date on which the Long/Short Equity Fund replaces the security or closes out the position, the Long/Short Equity Fund will experience a loss.
- Foreign investment risk. To the extent the Long/Short Equity Fund has investment exposure to foreign markets, the Long/Short Equity Fund's performance will be influenced by political, social and economic factors affecting investments in such markets, including exposure to currency fluctuations, less liquidity, less developed or less efficient trading markets, lack of comprehensive company information, political instability and differing auditing and legal standards. Emerging markets tend to be more volatile than the markets of more mature economies, and generally have less diverse and less mature economic structures and less stable political systems than those of developed countries.

- Currency risk. Investments in financial instruments related to or denominated in foreign currencies are subject to the risk that those currencies will decline in value relative to the U.S. dollar. Similarly, investments that speculate on the appreciation of the U.S. dollar are subject to the risk that the U.S. dollar may decline in value relative to foreign currencies.
- ETF risk. ETFs typically trade on securities exchanges and their shares may, at times, trade at a premium or discount to their net asset values. In addition, an ETF may not replicate exactly the performance of the benchmark index it seeks to track for a number of reasons, including transaction costs incurred by the ETF, the temporary unavailability of certain index securities in the secondary market or discrepancies between the ETF and the index with respect to the weighting of securities or the number of securities held. Investing in ETFs, which are investment companies, may involve duplication of advisory fees and certain other expenses.
- ETN risk. ETNs are debt securities that are traded on stock exchanges and generally track specified market indices. An ETN's value depends on the performance of the underlying index and the credit rating of the issuer. ETNs may be held to maturity, but unlike bonds there are no periodic interest payments and principal is not protected.
- Derivatives risk. Derivatives include instruments and contracts that are based on, and are valued in relation to, one or more underlying securities, financial benchmarks or indices. The primary types of derivatives in which the Long/Short Equity Fund currently contemplates investing are futures contracts, put options and call options. Derivatives can be highly volatile, illiquid and difficult to value, and changes in the value of a derivative held by the Long/Short Equity Fund may not correlate with the underlying instrument or the Long/Short Equity Fund's other investments. Many of the risks applicable to trading the instruments underlying derivatives are also applicable to derivatives trading. However, there are additional risks associated with derivatives trading that are possibly greater than the risks associated with investing directly in the underlying instruments. These additional risks include, but are not limited to illiquidity risk, operational leverage risk and counterparty credit risk. A small investment in derivatives could have a potentially large impact on the Long/Short Equity Fund's performance.
- Government Intervention and Regulatory Changes. The recent instability in financial markets has led the government to take a number of unprecedented actions designed to support certain financial institutions and segments of the financial markets that are exposed to extreme volatility and in some cases lack of liquidity. For example, the Dodd-Frank Act (which was passed into law in July 2010) significantly revises and expands the rulemaking, supervisory and enforcement authority of federal bank, securities and commodities regulators. It is unclear how these regulators will exercise these revised and expanded powers and whether they will undertake rulemaking, supervisory or enforcement actions that would adversely affect the Long/Short Equity Fund or investments made by the Long/Short Equity Fund.

In addition, the Fund has claimed an exclusion from the definition of commodity pool operator under the Commodity Exchange Act and, therefore, is not subject to registration or regulation as a commodity pool operator under the Commodity Exchange Act. The CFTC has proposed amending this exclusion and, in the future, the Fund may not be able to rely on this exclusion.

- Leveraging risk. The use of leverage may magnify the Long/Short Equity Fund's gains or losses. Because many derivatives have a leverage component, adverse changes in the value or level of the underlying instrument can result in a loss substantially greater than the amount invested in the derivative itself.
- Asset segregation risk. As a series of an investment company registered with the SEC, the Long/Short Equity Fund must segregate liquid assets, or engage in other measures, to "cover" open positions with respect to certain kinds of derivatives and short sales. The Long/Short Equity Fund may incur losses on

derivatives and other leveraged investments (including the entire amount of the Long/Short Equity Fund's investment in such investments) even if they are covered.

- Portfolio turnover risk. The Long/Short Equity Fund's annual portfolio turnover rate may vary greatly from year to year, as well as within a given year. Active and frequent trading may lead to a greater proportion of the Long/Short Equity Fund's gains being treated for federal income tax purposes as short-term capital gains (which are generally taxable as ordinary income when distributed to shareholders) or may cause the Long/Short Equity Fund to distribute taxable income to its shareholders sooner than it would have distributed income if the investments were held for longer periods of time. Frequent trading would also result in transaction costs, which could detract from the Long/Short Equity Fund's performance.
- Management and strategy risk. Investment strategies employed by the Advisor in selecting investments and
 asset allocations for the Long/Short Equity Fund may not result in an increase in the value of your
 investment or in overall performance equal to other investments.
- No Operating History. The Long/Short Equity Fund is a newly organized, non-diversified, series of an open-end management investment company and has no operating history. As a result, prospective investors have no track record or history on which to base their investment decisions.
- Non-diversification risk. Because the Long/Short Equity Fund may invest a relatively high percentage of its
 assets in a limited number of positions, the Long/Short Equity Fund's performance may be more
 vulnerable to changes in the market value of a single position and more susceptible to risks associated
 with a single economic, political or regulatory occurrence than a diversified fund.

Performance

Because the Long/Short Equity Fund is new, it does not have a full calendar year performance record to compare against other mutual funds or broad measures of securities market performance such as indices. Performance information will be available after the Long/Short Equity Fund has been in operation for one calendar year.

Investment Advisor

361 Capital, LLC is the Long/Short Equity Fund's investment advisor.

Portfolio Managers

The following individuals serve as the Long/Short Equity Fund's portfolio managers:

Portfolio Manager	Managed the Long/Short Equity Fund Since:
Brian P. Cunningham, CFA, Principal, Chief Investment Officer.	Inception – December 15, 2011.
Thomas I. Florence, Principal, Chief Executive Officer.	Inception – December 15, 2011.
Blaine Rollins, CFA, Managing Director	Inception – December 15, 2011.
Jeremy Frank, Portfolio Manager	Inception – December 15, 2011.

Purchase and Sale of Fund Shares

The following shows the Long/Short Equity Fund's investment minimums for various types of accounts:

	To Open	To Add to
Minimum Investments	Your Account	Your Account
Class A Shares		
Direct Regular Accounts	\$10,000	None
Direct Retirement Accounts	\$10,000	None
Gift Account For Minors	\$10,000	None
Class I Shares		
All Accounts	\$100,000	None

Shares of the Long/Short Equity Fund are redeemable on any day the New York Stock Exchange is open for business through your broker-dealer or other financial intermediary, by mail, or by telephone. If you are purchasing or redeeming Long/Short Equity Fund shares through an intermediary such as a broker-dealer or bank, contact your intermediary directly.

Tax Information

The Long/Short Equity Fund intends to make distributions that may be taxed as ordinary income or capital gains.

Payments to Broker-Dealers and Other Financial Intermediaries

If you purchase shares of the Long/Short Equity Fund through a broker-dealer or other financial intermediary (such as a bank), the Long/Short Equity Fund and its related companies may pay the intermediary for the sale of Long/Short Equity Fund shares and related services. These payments may create a conflict of interest by influencing the broker-dealer or other intermediary and your salesperson to recommend the Long/Short Equity Fund over another investment. Ask your salesperson or visit your financial intermediary's website for more information.

MORE ABOUT THE FUNDS' INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES, STRATEGIES AND RISKS

Managed Futures Fund

Investment Objective

The Managed Futures Fund seeks positive absolute returns that have a low correlation to the returns of broad stock and bond markets.

The Managed Futures Fund's investment objective is not fundamental and may be changed by the Board of Trustees without shareholder approval. The Managed Futures Fund's must provide shareholders with 60 days' prior notice before changing its objective. There can be no guarantee that the Fund will achieve its investment objective.

The Managed Futures Fund is "non-diversified" under the 1940 Act, which means that it may invest more of its assets in fewer positions than "diversified" mutual funds.

Principal Investment Strategies

In pursuing the Managed Futures Fund's investment objective, the Advisor uses quantitative models to identify when to purchase and sell specific investments for the Fund. The Advisor's uses these models for the purpose of seeking to achieve favorable returns for the Managed Futures Fund from short-term movements in various U.S. and foreign markets. The Advisor may also use other quantitative models that focus on longer term market trends rather than on identifying short-term purchase and sale opportunities. Generally speaking, the quantitative models tend to rely more on data trends regarding a variety of market and economic conditions and other factors, rather than on qualitative or judgmental considerations regarding particular issuers or instruments. The Advisor may also base purchase and sale decisions for the Managed Future Fund on its judgment regarding various market and economic factors rather than any quantitative model.

The Managed Futures Fund will seek to establish both long and short positions in futures contracts on various U.S. and foreign equity indices. Generally speaking, a "long" position in a futures contract is expected to provide a positive return if the price of the underlying asset increases and to provide a negative return if the price of the underlying asset decreases. Conversely, a "short" position in a futures contract is expected to provide a positive return when the price of the underlying asset price decreases and a negative return if the price of the underlying asset increases. If the Managed Futures Fund holds both long and short futures positions in the same underlying instrument or reference obligation, the Fund would experience an overall loss with respect its investments in that instrument or obligation if losses on one position (long or short) exceed the gains on the other position (long or short). This same principal also holds true for the Managed Future Fund's long and short positions as a whole.

The Managed Futures Fund will be required to use a portion of its assets as margin for the Fund's futures positions. The amount of margin will be based on the notional value of the futures contracts held by the Managed Futures Fund. Assets of the Managed Futures Fund not invested in futures or used as margin will generally be invested in liquid instruments, including principally shares of ETFs and ETNs that seek to provide exposure to various fixed income and equity indices. The Managed Futures Fund may hold such liquid instruments during periods when the Fund is already invested in futures positions to the extent dictated by its investment strategy or as needed to comply with current SEC guidance relating to asset coverage for derivatives investments held by investment companies. The Advisor expects that under normal market

conditions a majority of the Managed Futures Fund's performance will be attributable to the Fund's futures positions.

In addition, the Managed Futures Fund may write put and call options and purchase put and call options on futures, securities indices and shares of ETFs. The Managed Futures Fund may purchase or write options in combination with each other (i.e., simultaneously writing call options and purchasing put options) to adjust the risk and return of its overall investment positions. A put option gives the purchaser of the option, upon payment of a premium, the right to sell, and the writer of the option the obligation to buy, the underlying instrument at a specified exercise price. A call option, upon payment of a premium, gives the purchaser of the option the right to buy, and the seller the obligation to sell, the underlying instrument at a specified exercise price. Put options and call options typically have similar structural characteristics and operational mechanics regardless of the underlying instruments on which they are purchased or sold. If the Managed Futures Fund purchases and writes options on the same underlying instrument, the Fund would experience an overall loss with respect its investments in that instrument if losses on one option position exceed the gains on the other option position. This same principal also holds true for the Managed Future Fund's purchasing and writing of options as a whole. Futures contracts and put and call options are among the types of instruments commonly referred to as derivatives.

The Advisor may exercise its discretion in order to hedge or to modify the Managed Futures Fund's exposure to particular investments or risks as it deems appropriate in seeking to pursue the Fund's investment objective.

When the Advisor believes that current market, economic, political or other conditions are unsuitable and would impair the pursuit of the Managed Futures Fund's investment objective, the Fund may invest up to 100% of its assets in cash, cash equivalents or debt instruments issued by entities that carry an investment-grade rating by a national ratings agency. When the Managed Futures Fund takes a temporary defensive position, the Fund may not achieve its investment objective.

Please refer to the SAI for more information about the Managed Futures Fund's investment policies and restrictions.

Long/Short Equity Fund

Investment Objectives

The Long/Short Equity Fund seeks to outperform the S&P 500 Index but with lower volatility and a low correlation to that Index. As a secondary objective, the Long/Short Equity Fund also seeks to outperform the HFRX Equity Hedge Index.

The HFRX Equity Hedge Index, which is maintained by Hedge Fund Research, Inc., seeks to provide a composite representation of hedge funds with strategies that maintain both long and short positions primarily in equity securities and equity derivatives.

The Long/Short Equity Fund's investment objectives are not fundamental and may be changed by the Board of Trustees without shareholder approval. The Long/Short Equity Fund must provide shareholders with 60 days' prior notice before changing one or both of its investment objectives. There can be no guarantee that the Long/Short Equity Fund will achieve its investment objectives.

The Long/Short Equity Fund is "non-diversified" under the 1940 Act, which means that it may invest more of its assets in fewer positions than "diversified" mutual funds.

Principal Investment Strategies

In pursuing its investment objectives, the Long/Short Equity Fund seeks to invest at least 80% of the value of its net assets (which include borrowings for investment purposes) in equity securities such as common stocks and shares of ETFs that are designed to provide the Fund with exposure to underlying equity securities, equity indices, and equity markets.

The Long/Short Equity Fund employs a strategy that seeks to evaluate potential long and short investments in equity securities based on a proprietary quantitative methodology developed by the Advisor. This methodology attempts to identify securities that the Advisor believes to be undervalued or overvalued relative to their intrinsic values based on various market related risks, momentum factors, and certain other criteria. In doing so, the Advisor seeks to invest the Long/Short Equity Fund's portfolio in equity securities in sectors and industry groups that it believes are attractive on a relative basis. In this regard, the Advisor seeks to gain exposure to various sector or industry indices for the Long/Short Equity Fund's portfolio. In addition, the Long/Short Equity Fund may sell short equity securities or establish short positions with respect to various indices if the Advisor believes that those securities (whether by themselves or as represented in an index) are less attractive on a relative basis. The Advisor anticipates that, in general, the portfolio of the Long/Short Equity Fund will not be more than 100% long or short on a net basis. The Long/Short Equity Fund may invest in equity securities of, or gain exposure to indices consisting of, U.S. and foreign issuers in all market capitalization ranges without limitation.

The "long/short" strategy that the Advisor employs for the Long/Short Equity Fund's portfolio seeks to provide favorable performance while seeking to reduce certain risks relative to a portfolio comprised of only long positions in the same or substantially similar securities. However, this strategy may not be successful and could potentially result in greater losses or lower positive returns than if the Long/Short Equity Fund held only long positions in those securities.

The Long/Short Equity Fund may also invest from time to time in futures and options contracts on securities, securities indices and shares of ETFs. The Fund may also enter into options on futures contracts. The Long/Short Equity Fund may purchase or write options in combination with each other (i.e., simultaneously writing call options and purchasing put options) to adjust the risk and return of its overall investment positions. A put option gives the purchaser of the option, upon payment of a premium, the right to sell, and the writer of the option the obligation to buy, the underlying instrument at a specified exercise price. A call option, upon payment of a premium, gives the purchaser of the option the right to buy, and the seller the obligation to sell, the underlying instrument at a specified exercise price. Put options and call options typically have similar structural characteristics and operational mechanics regardless of the underlying instruments on which they are purchased or sold. If the Long/Short Equity Fund purchases and writes options on the same underlying instrument, the Fund would experience an overall loss with respect its investments in that instrument if losses on one option position exceed the gains on the other option position. This same principal also holds true for the Long/Short Equity Fund's purchasing and writing of options as a whole. The Long/Short Equity Fund will not count its futures and options positions for purposes of determining whether it holds at least 80% of the value of its net assets (including investment-related borrowings) in equity securities.

The Advisor may exercise its discretion in order to hedge or to modify the Long/Short Equity Fund's exposure to particular investments or risks as it deems appropriate in seeking to pursue the Fund's investment objectives.

When the Advisor believes that current market, economic, political or other conditions are unsuitable and would impair the pursuit of the Long/Short Equity Fund's investment objectives, the Fund may invest up to 100% of its assets in cash, cash equivalents or debt instruments issued by entities that carry an investment-grade rating by a national ratings agency. When the Long/Short Equity Fund takes a temporary defensive position, the Fund may not achieve its investment objectives.

The Long/Short Equity Fund may also invest in ETFs that principally or exclusively hold fixed income securities, either for temporary defensive purposes or as means of managing excess cash balances in its portfolio. The Long/Short Equity Fund may also invest in ETNs as means of seeking exposure to broad domestic and foreign asset classes including equities, commodities and natural resources.

Principal Risks

Before you decide whether to invest in the Funds, carefully consider these risk factors and special considerations associated with investing in the Funds.

Principal Risks Common to Both Funds

Market risk. The market value of a security or instrument may fluctuate, sometimes rapidly and unpredictably. These fluctuations, which are often referred to as "volatility," may cause a security or instrument to be worth less than it was worth at an earlier time. Recent turbulence in financial markets and reduced liquidity in credit and fixed income markets may negatively affect many issuers, which may have an adverse effect on each Fund. Market risk may affect a single issuer, industry, commodity, sector of the economy, or the market as a whole. Market risk is common to most investments – including stocks, bonds, derivatives and commodities, and the mutual funds that invest in them.

Equity risk. The value of equity securities held by the Funds may fall due to general market and economic conditions, perceptions regarding the industries in which the issuers of securities held by the Funds participate, or factors relating to specific companies in which a Fund invests. The stock market has been subject to significant volatility recently which has increased the risk associated with an investment in the Funds. Common stock of an issuer in a Fund's portfolio may decline in price if the issuer fails to make anticipated dividend payments because, among other reasons, the issuer of the security experiences a decline in its financial condition. Common stock is subordinated to preferred stocks, bonds and other debt instruments in a company's capital structure, in terms of priority with respect to corporate income, and therefore will be subject to greater dividend risk than preferred stocks or debt instruments of such issuers. In addition, while broad market measures of common stocks have historically generated higher average returns than fixed income securities, common stocks have also experienced significantly more volatility in those returns.

Derivatives risk. Derivatives include instruments and contracts that are based on, and are valued in relation to, one or more underlying securities, financial benchmarks or indices. Derivatives can be highly volatile, illiquid and difficult to value, and changes in the value of a derivative held by a Fund may not correlate with the underlying instrument or a Fund's other investments. Many of the risks applicable to trading the instruments underlying derivatives are also applicable to derivatives trading. However, there are additional risks associated with derivatives trading that are possibly greater than the risks associated with investing directly in the underlying instruments. These additional risks include, but are not limited to illiquidity risk, operational leverage risk and counterparty credit risk. A small investment in derivatives could have a potentially large impact on a Fund's performance. Certain risks relating to various types of derivatives in which a Fund may invest are described below.

Hedging Transactions. The Funds may employ hedging techniques that involve a variety of derivative transactions, including futures contracts, swaps, exchange-listed and over-the-counter put and call options on securities or on financial indices, and various interest rate and foreign-exchange transactions (collectively, "Hedging Instruments"). Hedging techniques involve risks different than those of underlying investments. In particular, the variable degree of correlation between price movements of Hedging Instruments and price movements in the position being hedged means that losses on the hedge may be greater than gains in the value of a Fund's positions, or that there may be

losses on both parts of a transaction. In addition, certain Hedging Instruments and markets may not be liquid in all circumstances. As a result, in volatile markets, the Funds may not be able to close out a transaction in certain of these instruments without incurring losses. The Advisor may use Hedging Instruments to minimize the risk of total loss to a Fund by offsetting an investment in one security with a comparable investment in a contrasting security. However, such use may limit any potential gain that might result from an increase in the value of the hedged position. Whether the Funds hedge successfully will depend on the Advisor's ability to predict pertinent market movements. In addition, it is not possible to hedge fully or perfectly against currency fluctuations affecting the value of securities denominated in foreign currencies, because the value of those securities is likely to fluctuate as a result of independent factors not related to currency fluctuations. The daily variation margin requirements in futures contracts might create greater financial risk than would options transactions, where the exposure is limited to the cost of the initial premium and transaction costs paid by the Funds.

<u>Foreign Futures Transactions</u>. Foreign futures transactions involve the execution and clearing of trades on a foreign exchange. This is the case even if the foreign exchange is formally "linked" to a domestic exchange, whereby a trade executed on one exchange liquidates or establishes a position on the other exchange. No domestic organization regulates the activities of a foreign exchange, including the execution, delivery, and clearing of transactions on such an exchange, and no domestic regulator has the power to compel enforcement of the rules of the foreign exchange or the laws of the foreign country. Moreover, such laws or regulations will vary depending on the foreign country in which the transaction occurs. For these reasons, the Funds may not be afforded certain of the protections that apply to domestic transactions. In addition, the price of any foreign futures or option contract may be affected by any fluctuation in the foreign exchange rate between the time the order is placed and the foreign futures contract is liquidated or the foreign option contract is liquidated or exercised.

Transactions entered into by the Funds may be executed on various U.S. and foreign exchanges, and may be cleared and settled through various clearing houses, custodians, depositories and prime brokers throughout the world. Although the Funds will attempt to execute, clear and settle the transactions through entities believed to be sound, a failure by any such entity may lead to a loss to a Fund.

<u>Illiquidity</u>. Derivatives, especially when traded in large amounts, may not always be liquid. In such cases, in volatile markets the Funds may not be able to close out a position without incurring a loss. Daily limits on price fluctuations and speculative position limits on exchanges on which a Fund may conduct its transactions in derivatives may prevent profitable liquidation of positions, subjecting the Fund to potentially greater losses.

Forward Contracts. The Funds may enter into forward contracts that are not traded on exchanges and may not be regulated. There are no limitations on daily price movements of forward contracts. Banks and other dealers with which a Fund maintains accounts may require that the Fund deposit margin with respect to such trading. The Funds' counterparties are not required to continue making markets in such contracts. There have been periods during which certain counterparties have refused to continue to quote prices for forward contracts or have quoted prices with an unusually wide spread (the price at which the counterparty is prepared to buy and that at which it is prepared to sell). Arrangements to trade forward contracts may be made with only one or a few counterparties, and liquidity problems therefore might be greater than if such arrangements were made with numerous counterparties. The imposition of credit controls by governmental authorities might limit such forward trading to less than the amount that the Advisor would otherwise recommend, to the possible detriment of the Funds.

<u>Call Options</u>. The seller (writer) of a call option which is covered (*i.e.*, the writer holds the underlying security) assumes the risk of a decline in the market price of the underlying security below the

purchase price of the underlying security less the premium received, and gives up the opportunity for gain on the underlying security above the exercise price of the option. The seller of an uncovered call option assumes the risk of a theoretically unlimited increase in the market price of the underlying security above the exercise price of the option. The buyer of a call option assumes the risk of losing its entire investment in the call option. However, if the buyer of the call sells short the underlying security, the loss on the call will be offset in whole or in part by gain on the short sale of the underlying security.

<u>Put Options</u>. The seller (writer) of a put option which is covered (*i.e.*, the writer has a short position in the underlying security) assumes the risk of an increase in the market price of the underlying security above the sales price (in establishing the short position) of the underlying security plus the premium received, and gives up the opportunity for gain on the short position for values of the underlying security below the exercise price of the option. The seller of an uncovered put option assumes the risk of a decline in the market price of the underlying security below the exercise price of the option. The buyer of a put option assumes the risk of losing its entire investment in the put option. However, if the buyer of the put holds the underlying security, the loss on the put will be offset in whole or in part by any gain on the underlying security.

Over-the-Counter Trading. The Funds may purchase or sell derivatives that are not traded on an exchange. The risk of nonperformance by the obligor on such an instrument may be greater than the risk associated with an exchange-traded instrument. In addition, the Funds may not be able to dispose of, or enter into a closing transaction with respect to, such an instrument as easily as in the case of an exchange-traded instrument. Significant disparities may exist between "bid" and "asked" prices for derivatives that are not traded on an exchange. Derivatives not traded on exchanges are not subject to the same type of government regulation as exchange-traded instruments, and many of the protections afforded to participants in a regulated environment may not be available with respect to these instruments.

Counterparty Credit Risk. Many purchases, sales, financing arrangements, and derivative transactions in which the Funds may engage involve instruments that are not traded on an exchange. Rather, these instruments are traded between counterparties based on contractual relationships. As a result, the Funds are subject to the risk that a counterparty will not perform its obligations under the related contract. Although each Fund expects to enter into transactions only with counterparties believed by the Advisor to be creditworthy, there can be no assurance that a counterparty will not default and that the Fund will not sustain a loss on a transaction as a result.

In situations where a Fund is required to post margin or other collateral with a counterparty, the counterparty may fail to segregate the collateral or may commingle the collateral with the counterparty's own assets. As a result, in the event of the counterparty's bankruptcy or insolvency, a Fund's collateral may be subject to the conflicting claims of the counterparty's creditors and the Fund may be exposed to the risk of being treated as a general unsecured creditor of the counterparty, rather than as the owner of the collateral.

The Funds are subject to the risk that issuers of the instruments in which they invest and trades may default on their obligations, and that certain events may occur that have an immediate and significant adverse effect on the value of those instruments. There can be no assurance that an issuer will not default, or that an event that has an immediate and significant adverse effect on the value of an instrument will not occur, and that a Fund will not sustain a loss on a transaction as a result.

Government Intervention and Regulatory Changes. The recent instability in financial markets has led the government to take a number of unprecedented actions designed to support certain financial institutions and segments of the financial markets that are exposed to extreme volatility and in some cases lack of liquidity. For example,

the Dodd-Frank Act significantly revises and expands the rulemaking, supervisory and enforcement authority of federal bank, securities and commodities regulators. It is unclear how these regulators will exercise these revised and expanded powers and whether they will undertake rulemaking, supervisory or enforcement actions that would adversely affect a Fund or investments made by a Fund. Possible regulatory actions taken under these revised and expanded powers may include actions related to financial consumer protection, proprietary trading and derivatives. There can be no assurance that future regulatory actions authorized by the Dodd-Frank Act will not adversely impact the Funds. Legislators and regulators in the United States are currently considering a wide range of proposals beyond the Dodd-Frank Act that, if enacted, could result in major changes to the way banking operations are regulated. Some of these major changes could materially affect the profitability of the Funds or the value of investments made by the Funds or force the Funds to revise its investment strategy or divest certain of its investments. Any of these developments could expose the Funds to additional costs, taxes, liabilities, enforcement actions and reputational risk.

In addition, the Dodd-Frank Act established a new regulatory structure for derivatives. The new legislation requires regulators to set minimum capital requirements and minimum initial and variation margin requirements, repeals prior regulatory exemptions for OTC derivatives, provides substantial authority to the SEC and the CFTC with respect to position limits for certain swaps and may change the standards for determining manipulation. Much of the required rulemaking and regulations have yet to be implemented. Accordingly, the effect of the new legislation and its impact on the Funds cannot yet be known. The Funds may be adversely affected by these changes in law and regulation.

Each Fund has claimed an exclusion from the definition of commodity pool operator under the Commodity Exchange Act and, therefore, is not subject to registration or regulation as a commodity pool operator under the Commodity Exchange Act. The CFTC has proposed amending the exclusion claimed by the Funds and, in the future, the Funds may not be able to rely on this exclusion. In such an event, each Fund may seek to take various actions, including relying on a different exclusion, obtaining approval from the Board of Trustees to amend its investment objective and principal investment strategies in a manner that would permit it to continue to rely on the exclusion, or take the necessary steps to register as a commodity pool operator under the Commodity Exchange Act. Any rules, when adopted, may subject the Funds to additional regulation and registration requirements and may limit the Funds' ability to pursue their investment strategies. Shareholders of the Funds would not be asked to vote on any of these actions, but would be notified in advance of any such actions.

Short sales risk. In connection with establishing a short position in a security or index, a Fund is subject to the risk that it may not always be able to borrow a security, or to close out a short position at a particular time or at an acceptable price. If the price of the borrowed security increases between the date of the short sale and the date on which a Fund replaces the security or closes out the position, the Fund will experience a loss. By investing the proceeds received from selling securities short, a Fund is employing leverage, which creates special risks. Furthermore, until a Fund replaces a security borrowed, or sold short, it must pay to the lender amounts equal to any dividends that accrue during the period of the short sale. In addition, a Fund will incur certain transaction fees associated with short selling.

Leveraging risk. The use of leverage, such as entering into futures contracts, options, and short sales, may magnify the Funds' gains or losses. Because many derivatives have a leverage component, adverse changes in the value or level of the underlying instrument can result in a loss substantially greater than the amount invested in the derivative itself. Certain derivatives have the potential for unlimited loss, regardless of the size of the initial investment.

ETF risk. ETFs typically trade on securities exchanges and their shares may, at times, trade at a premium or discount to their net asset values. In addition, an ETF may not replicate exactly the performance of the benchmark index it seeks to track for a number of reasons, including transaction costs incurred by the ETF, the temporary unavailability of certain index securities in the secondary market or discrepancies between the

ETF and the index with respect to the weighting of securities or the number of securities held. Investing in ETFs, which are investment companies, may involve duplication of advisory fees and certain other expenses. The Funds will incur brokerage costs when purchasing and selling shares of ETFs.

ETN risk. ETNs are debt securities that are traded on stock exchanges and generally track specified market indices. An ETN's value depends on the performance of the underlying index and the credit rating of the issuer. ETNs may be held to maturity, but unlike bonds there are no periodic interest payments and principal is not protected.

Asset segregation risk. As a series of an investment company registered with the SEC, each Fund must segregate liquid assets, or engage in other measures, to "cover" open positions with respect to certain kinds of derivatives and short sales. In the case of futures and forward contracts that do not cash settle, for example, a Fund must set aside liquid assets equal to the full notional value of the contracts (less any amounts the Fund has posted as margin) while the positions are open. With respect to futures and forward contracts that do cash settle, however, a Fund is permitted to set aside liquid assets in an amount equal to the Fund's daily marked-to-market net obligations under the contracts (less any amounts the Fund has posted as margin), if any, rather than their full notional value. Each Fund reserves the right to modify its asset segregation policies in the future to comply with any changes in the positions from time to time articulated by the SEC or its staff regarding asset segregation. By setting aside assets equal to only its net obligations under cash-settled instruments, a Fund will have the ability to employ leverage to a greater extent than if the Fund were required to segregate assets equal to the full notional amount of the instruments. The Fund may incur losses on derivatives and other leveraged investments (including the entire amount of a Fund's investment in such investments) even if they are covered.

Foreign investment risk. To the extent a Fund has investment exposure to foreign markets, the Fund's performance will be influenced by political, social and economic factors affecting investments in such markets. Special risks associated with investments in foreign markets include exposure to currency fluctuations, less liquidity, less developed or less efficient trading markets, lack of comprehensive company information, political instability and differing auditing and legal standards. Emerging markets tend to be more volatile than the markets of more mature economies, and generally have less diverse and less mature economic structures and less stable political systems than those of developed countries.

Currency risk. Investments in foreign currencies or financial instruments related to foreign currencies are subject to the risk that those currencies will decline in value relative to the U.S. dollar. Similarly, investments that speculate on the appreciation of the U.S. dollar are subject to the risk that the U.S. dollar may decline in value relative to foreign currencies. Currency rates in foreign countries may fluctuate significantly over short periods of time. A decline in the value of foreign currencies relative to the U.S. dollar will reduce the value of securities held by a Fund and denominated in such currencies. Foreign currencies also are subject to risks caused by inflation, interest rates, budget deficits and low savings rates, political factors and government controls.

Portfolio turnover risk. A Fund's annual portfolio turnover rate may vary greatly from year to year, as well as within a given year. The portfolio turnover rate is not considered a limiting factor in the execution of investment decisions for a Fund. Active and frequent trading may lead to a greater proportion of a Fund's gains being treated for federal income tax purposes as short-term capital gains (which are generally taxable as ordinary income when distributed to shareholders) or may cause the Fund to distribute taxable income to its shareholders sooner than it would have distributed income if the investments were held for longer periods of time. Frequent trading also increases transaction costs, which could detract from a Fund's performance.

Management and strategy risk. The ability of each Fund to meet its investment objective is directly related to the Advisor's investment strategies for the Fund. The investment process used by the Advisor could fail to achieve a Fund's investment objective and cause your investment to lose value.

No Operating History. Each Fund is a newly organized, series of an open-end management investment company and has with no operating history. As a result, prospective investors have no track record or history on which to base their investment decisions. Among other things, this means that investors will not be able to evaluate a Fund against one or more comparable mutual funds on the basis of relative performance until that Fund has established a track record.

Non-diversification risk. Because each Fund may invest a relatively high percentage of its assets in a limited number of positions, the Fund's performance may be more vulnerable to changes in the market value of a single position and more susceptible to risks associated with a single economic, political or regulatory occurrence than a diversified fund.

For further information about the risks of investing in the Funds, please see the SAI.

Portfolio Holdings Information

A description of the Funds' policies and procedures with respect to the disclosure of the Funds' portfolio securities is available in the Funds' SAI dated December 15, 2011. Currently, disclosure of each Fund's holdings is required to be made within 60 days of the end of each fiscal quarter, in each Fund's Annual Report and Semi-Annual Report to Fund shareholders, or in the quarterly holdings report on Form N-Q, as applicable.

MANAGEMENT OF THE FUNDS

The Advisor

361 Capital, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company with its principal place of business at 4600 South Syracuse Street, Suite 500, Denver, Colorado 80237, is each Fund's investment advisor and provides investment advisory services to each Fund pursuant to an investment advisory agreement between the Advisor and the Trust (each, an "Advisory Agreement"). Founded in 2001, 361 is a registered investment advisor and provides investment advice to institutions and high-net-worth investors. As of September 30, 2011, the Advisor's total assets under management were approximately \$151.7 million.

Subject to the general supervision of the Board of Trustees, the Advisor is responsible for managing each Fund in accordance with its investment objectives and policies using the approaches discussed in the "Principal Investment Strategies" section of this Prospectus.

For its services, the Advisor is entitled to receive an annual management fee of 1.50% from the Managed Futures Fund and 1.25% from the Long/Short Equity Fund, calculated daily and payable monthly, as a percentage of each Fund's average daily net assets. A discussion regarding the basis for the Board's approval of each Advisory Agreement will be available in each Fund's Semi-Annual Report dated April 30, 2012.

Portfolio Managers

Advisor. Each Fund is managed by an investment committee consisting of Brian Cunningham, Tom Florence, Blaine Rollins, and Jeremy Frank. All investment decisions are made by the investment committee.

Brian P. Cunningham, CFA. Mr. Cunningham is a Principal and has served as Chief Investment Officer of the Advisor since 2007. As Chief Investment Officer, Mr. Cunningham is responsible for macro-economic research, portfolio construction and portfolio management. Mr. Cunningham is also the founder of 361Capital LLC and has served as President of the firm since 2001. He has over 27 years of experience in the investment management profession and has provided investment advisory services to numerous institutions and high net worth individuals. In 1996, Mr. Cunningham co-founded an investment advisor for which he

served on the Board of Managers and acted as Chief Investment Strategist. Over his career he has gained extensive hedge fund experience while managing the due diligence and research efforts on traditional and hedge fund products. In addition to his experience evaluating hedge funds, Mr. Cunningham also has direct hedge fund expertise, which he developed while serving as managing member for a quantitative market neutral management company. Mr. Cunningham has earned the designations Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) and Certified Investment Management Consultant (CIMC). He is a member of the Association of Investment Management and Research and the Denver Society of Security Analysts. In addition, he is a charter member of the Institute for Certified Investment Management Consultants (ICIMC). He earned his degree in Business Administration from Colorado State University.

Thomas I. Florence. Mr. Florence is a Principal and has served as Chief Executive Officer of the Advisor since August 2009. He is responsible for the general management of the firm. He has over 24 years of experience in the financial services industry, including investment management, sales and marketing, operations, and general business management. Prior to joining the Advisor, Mr. Florence served as Managing Partner at Dividend Capital Group from June 2003 to 2009. He began his career at Merrill Lynch managing investment portfolios in the Private Client Group. He also worked at Fidelity Investments, and Morningstar. While at Morningstar he was on the executive management committee responsible for overseeing the company, which operated in 13 countries. He was also founder and president of Morningstar Investment Services, a registered investment advisor responsible for managing mutual fund portfolios for advisors and their clients. Mr. Florence has been on the Board of Trustees of two mutual fund companies, including the Janus Funds. He holds a Bachelor of Science Degree in Economics from The Pennsylvania State University and is a graduate of Northwestern University's Kellogg Management Institute.

Blaine Rollins, CFA is a managing director, senior portfolio manager and a member of the Advisor's Investment Committee since March 2011. His responsibilities include manager due-diligence, investment research, portfolio construction, hedging and trading strategies. Prior to joining the Advisor, he was an independent investor from July 2006 to February 2011. Mr. Rollins was with Janus Capital Corporation from 1990 to June 2006. There, he served as Executive Vice President and portfolio manager of the Janus Fund, Janus Balanced Fund, Janus Equity Income Fund, Janus Aspen Growth Portfolio, Janus Advisor Large Cap Growth Fund, and the Janus Triton Fund. He began his career as a financial analyst at AMG Guaranty Trust (formerly Asset Management Group). Mr. Rollins serves on the Board of Governors at the Burridge Center for Security Analysis and Evaluation at the University of Colorado. He is a member of the Board of Directors and the Founders Circle at the LiveSTRONG Foundation. A frequent industry speaker, Mr. Rollins earned a Bachelor's degree in Finance from the University of Colorado, and he is a Chartered Financial Analyst.

Jeremy Frank is a portfolio manager and head of quantitative analysis at 361since 2008. Mr. Frank has extensive investment industry experience centering on portfolio construction, manager due diligence, quantitative modeling and financial software development. Prior to joining the Advisor, he was with HCE Solutions LLC, a consulting firm he founded in 2007. Prior to HCE, Mr. Frank was a Senior Analyst at Innovest Portfolio Solutions LLC, a regional investment advisor where he was responsible for analyzing investment strategies with a focus on quantitative, fixed income and alternative strategies as well as derivative structures from 2006 to 2007. Mr. Frank began his career as a quantitative analyst at 361 in 2003 and was responsible for hedge fund manager due diligence and risk analysis. During his tenure at 361, he developed the firm's risk management software as well as a proprietary research database. Mr. Frank holds a B.A. in Business Administration from Northwest University and an M.S. in Finance from Boston College.

The SAI provides additional information about the portfolio managers' method of compensation, other accounts managed by the portfolio managers and the portfolio managers' ownership of securities in the Funds.

Fund Expenses

Each Fund is responsible for their own operating expenses (all of which will be borne directly or indirectly by the Fund's shareholders), including among others, legal fees and expenses of counsel to the Fund and the Fund's independent trustees; insurance (including trustees' and officers' errors and omissions insurance); auditing and accounting expenses; taxes and governmental fees; listing fees; fees and expenses of the Fund's custodians, administrators, transfer agents, registrars and other service providers; expenses for portfolio pricing services by a pricing agent, if any; expenses in connection with the issuance and offering of shares; brokerage commissions and other costs of acquiring or disposing of any portfolio holding of the Fund and any litigation expenses.

The Advisor has contractually agreed, however, to waive its fees and/or pay for expenses of each Fund to ensure that the total annual fund operating expenses (excluding, as applicable, any acquired fund fees and expenses, interest, taxes, dividends on short positions, brokerage commissions, front-end or contingent deferred loads, expenses incurred in connection with any merger or reorganization and extraordinary expenses such as litigation expenses) do not exceed 2.40% and 2.15% of the average daily net assets of Class A shares and Class I shares of Managed Futures Fund, and do not exceed 2.15% and 1.90% of the average daily net assets of Class A shares and Class I shares of Long/Short Equity Fund respectively. This agreement is effective until February 28, 2013, and may be terminated only by the Board of Trustees.

Any reduction in advisory fees or payment of a Fund's expenses made by the Advisor in a fiscal year may be reimbursed by the Fund in any of the three subsequent fiscal years if the Advisor so requests. This reimbursement may be paid by a Fund if the aggregate amount of operating expenses for such fiscal year (taking into account the reimbursement) does not exceed the current limitation on Fund expenses or the limitation on Fund expenses in effect at the time of the request. Any such reimbursement is contingent upon the Board's subsequent review and ratification of the reimbursed amounts and may not cause the total fee paid by the Fund in a fiscal year to exceed the applicable limitation on Fund expenses. A Fund must pay current ordinary operating expenses before the Advisor is entitled to request any reimbursement of fees and/or Fund expenses.

Additional Information

The SAI provides additional information about the portfolio managers' method of compensation, other accounts managed by the portfolio managers and the portfolio managers' ownership of securities in each Fund.

PURCHASE OF SHARES

General

This Prospectus offers two classes of shares of each Fund, designated as Class A shares and Class I shares.

- Class A shares generally incur sales loads at the time of purchase and are subject to a distribution/service fee.
- Class I shares are not subject to any sales loads or distribution or service fees.

By offering multiple classes of shares, the Funds permit each investor to choose the class of shares that is most beneficial given the type of investor, the amount to be invested and the length of time the investor expects to hold the shares. As described more fully below, each class of shares offers a distinct structure of sales loads, distribution/service fees and other features that are designed to address the needs of a variety of investors.

Each class of shares generally has the same rights, except for the differing sales loads, distribution/service fees, any related expenses associated with each class of shares, and the exclusive voting rights by each class with respect to any distribution plan or service plan for such class of shares.

To the extent allowed by applicable law, each Fund reserves the right to discontinue offering shares at any time or to cease operating entirely.

The Funds do not accept investments by non-U S persons.

Class A Shares

Class A shares of each Fund are sold at the offering price, which is net asset value per share ("NAV") plus an initial maximum sales charge that varies with the amounts you invest as follows:

Class A Shares—Sales Charge Schedule

		Front-End Sales Charge	Dealer Reallowance
	Front-End Sales Charge As	As a % Of Net	As a % Of
Your Investment	a % Of Offering Price*	Investment	Offering Price
Up to \$49,999	5.75%	6.10%	5.00%
\$50,000-\$99,999	4.75%	4.99%	4.25%
\$100,000-\$249,999	3.75%	3.90%	3.25%
\$250,000-\$499,999	2.75%	2.83%	2.00%
\$500,000-\$999,999	2.00%	2.04%	1.75%
\$1 million or more	See below**	See below**	See below**

^{*} The offering price includes the sales charge.

Because of rounding in the calculation of front-end sales charges, the actual front-end sales charge paid by an investor may be higher or lower than the percentages noted above. No sales charge is imposed on Class A shares received from reinvestment of dividends or capital gain distributions.

Class A Shares Purchase Programs

Eligible purchasers of Class A shares also may be entitled to reduced or waived sales charges through certain purchase programs offered by the Funds.

Quantity Discounts. You may be able to lower your Class A sales charges if:

- you plan to invest at least \$50,000 in Class A shares of the Funds over the next 13 months ("Letter of Intent") (see below); or
- the amount of Class A shares you already own in the Funds plus the amount you're investing now in Class A shares is at least \$50,000 ("Cumulative Discount").

By signing a Letter of Intent you can reduce your Class A sales charge. Your individual purchases will be made at the applicable sales charge based on the amount you intend to invest over a 13-month period. Purchases resulting from the reinvestment of dividends and capital gains do not apply toward fulfillment of the Letter of Intent. Shares equal to 5.75% of the amount of the Letter of Intent will be held in escrow during the 13-month period. If, at the end of that time, the total net amount invested made is less than the amount intended, you will be required to pay the difference between the reduced sales charge and the sales charge applicable to the individual net amount invested had the Letter of Intent not been in effect. This

^{**} See the "Large Order Net Asset Value Purchase Privilege" section on page 26.

amount will be obtained from redemption of the escrow shares. Any remaining escrow shares will be released to you. If you establish a Letter of Intent with the Funds you can aggregate your accounts as well as the accounts of your immediate family members. You will need to provide written instructions with respect to the other accounts whose purchases should be considered in fulfillment of the Letter of Intent.

The point of the Letter of Intent and Cumulative Discount is to let you count investments made at other times for purposes of calculating your present sales charge. Any time you can use the privileges to "move" your investment into a lower sales charge category, it is generally beneficial for you to do so.

For purposes of determining whether you are eligible for a reduced Class A sales charge, you and your immediate family (your spouse or life partner and your children or stepchildren age 21 or younger) may aggregate your investments in the Funds. This includes, for example, investments held in a retirement account, an employee benefit plan, or at a financial advisor other than the one handling your current purchase. These combined investments will be valued at their current offering price to determine whether your current investment qualifies for a reduced sales charge.

Investors must notify the applicable Fund or an authorized dealer at the time of purchase whenever a quantity discount is applicable to purchases and may be required to provide the Fund, or an authorized dealer, with certain information or records to verify eligibility for a quantity discount. Such information or records may include account statements or other records for shares of the Funds in all accounts (e.g., retirement accounts) of the investor and other eligible persons, as described above, which may include accounts held at the Fund or at other authorized dealers. Upon such notification, an investor will pay the lowest applicable sales charge. Shareholders should retain any records necessary to substantiate the purchase price of the shares, as the Funds and authorized dealers may not retain this information.

Information about sales charges can be found on the Funds' website www.361funds.com or you can consult with your financial representative.

Net Asset Value Purchases. You may be able to buy Class A shares without a sales charge when you are:

- reinvesting dividends or distributions;
- participating in an investment advisory or agency commission program under which you pay a fee to an investment advisor or other firm for portfolio management or brokerage services;
- financial intermediaries that: (i) are compensated by clients on a fee-only basis, including but not limited to investment advisors, financial planners, and bank trust departments; or (ii) have entered into an agreement with the Funds to offer Class A shares through a no-load network or platform, may buy without a sales charge on behalf of your clients;
- a current trustee of the Trust; or
- an employee (including the employee's spouse, domestic partner, children, grandchildren, parents, grandparents, siblings and any dependent of the employee, as defined in Section 152 of the Internal Revenue Code) of the Advisor or of a broker-dealer authorized to sell shares of the Funds.

Your financial advisor or the Funds' transfer agent (the "Transfer Agent") can answer your questions and help you determine if you are eligible.

Large Order Net Asset Value Purchase Privilege. There is no initial sales charge on purchases of Class A shares in an account or accounts with an accumulated value of \$1 million or more, but a contingent deferred sales charge ("CDSC") of 1.00% will be imposed in the event of certain redemptions within 12 months after

the end of the month in which such purchase was made. From its own profits and resources, the Advisor may pay a finder's fee to authorized dealers who initiate or are responsible for purchases of \$1 million or more of Class A shares of the Funds equal to 1.00% of the amount under \$4 million, 0.50% of the next \$6 million, and 0.25% thereafter. In instances where an authorized dealer agrees to waive its receipt of the finder's fee described above, the CDSC on Class A shares, generally, will be waived.

The CDSC is waived under certain circumstances, including the redemption of shares whose dealer of record at the time of the investment notifies the distributor that the dealer waives the finder's fee. Your financial advisor or the Transfer Agent can answer your questions and help you determine if you are eligible.

Class I Shares

To purchase Class I shares of a Fund, you generally must invest at least \$100,000. Class I shares are not subject to any initial sales charge. There also is no CDSC imposed on redemptions of Class I shares, and you do not pay any ongoing distribution fees.

Distribution Plan

The Funds have adopted a distribution and services plan (the "Plan") pursuant to Rule 12b-1 under the 1940 Act with respect to its Class A shares. Under the Plan, the Funds pay distribution fees in connection with the sale and distribution of its Class A shares. These fees are paid to broker-dealers, financial advisors, or other persons, including the Fund's distributor, for distribution or distribution related activities.

The Plan provides for the payment of a fee at the annual rate of up to 0.25% of the average daily net assets attributable to Class A shares. Because this fee is paid out of a Fund's assets attributable to Class A shares, the fee will increase the cost of your investment and, over time, may cost you more than paying other types of sales charges. The net income attributable to Class A shares will be reduced by the amount of distribution and service fees and other expenses of the Fund associated with that class of shares.

To assist investors in comparing classes of shares, the table under the Prospectus heading "Fees and Expenses of the Fund" provides a summary of sales charges and expenses and an example of the sales charges and expenses of the Funds applicable to each class of shares offered herein.

Class I shares are not subject to any distribution fees under the Plan.

Shareholder Servicing Fee

In addition, the Funds may pay a fee at an annual rate of up to 0.15% of its average daily net assets to shareholder servicing agents. Shareholder servicing agents provide administrative and support services to their customers, which may include establishing and maintaining accounts and records relating to shareholders, processing dividend and distribution payments from the Funds on behalf of shareholders, responding to routine inquiries from shareholders concerning their investments, assisting shareholders in changing dividend options, account designations and addresses, and other similar services.

Additional Share Purchase Programs

Listed below are some of the shareholder services the Funds offer to investors. For a more complete description of the Funds' shareholder services, such as investment accounts, retirement plans, automated clearing house deposits, dividend diversification and the systematic withdrawal plan, please contact your authorized dealer.

Purchases by Telephone. Investors may purchase additional shares by calling 1-888-736-1227 (888-7361CAP). If elected on your account application, telephone orders will be accepted via electronic funds transfer from your bank account through the Automated Clearing House ("ACH") network. You must have banking information established on your account prior to making a purchase. Your shares will be purchased at the public offering price (the NAV next calculated after receipt of your purchase order plus any applicable sales charge).

Dividend Reinvestment. You may reinvest dividends and capital gains distributions in shares of the Funds. Such shares are acquired at NAV (without a sales charge) on the applicable payable date of the dividend or capital gain distribution. Unless the shareholder instructs otherwise, dividends and distributions are automatically reinvested in shares of the same class of a Fund paying the dividend or distribution. This instruction may be made by writing to the Transfer Agent or by telephone by calling 1-888-736-1227 (888-7361CAP). The investor may, on the account application form or prior to any declaration, instruct that dividends and/or capital gain distributions be paid in cash or be reinvested in a Fund at the next determined NAV. If you elect to receive dividends and/or capital gain distributions in cash and the U.S. Postal Service cannot deliver the check, or if a check remains outstanding for six months or more, each Fund reserves the right to reinvest the distribution check in your account at the Fund's current NAV and to reinvest all subsequent distributions.

Availability of Information

Information regarding sales charges of the Funds and the applicability and availability of discounts from sales charges is available free of charge on the Funds' website at www.361 funds.com. The Prospectus and SAI are also available on the website.

In order to reduce the amount of mail you receive and to help reduce expenses, we generally send a single copy of any shareholder report and Prospectus to each household. If you do not want the mailing of these documents to be combined with those of other members of your household, please contact your authorized dealer or the Transfer Agent.

YOUR ACCOUNT WITH THE FUND

Share Price

The offering price of a Fund's shares is based upon the NAV per share. The NAV for each class of a Fund is determined by dividing the value of the Fund's portfolio securities, cash and other assets (including accrued interest) allocable to such class, less all liabilities (including accrued expenses) allocable to such class, by the total number of shares outstanding in such class.

The NAV takes into account all of the expenses and fees of the Funds, including management fees and distribution/service fees, which are accrued daily. Each Fund's NAV is typically calculated as of the close of regular trading (generally, 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time) on each day that the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") is open for unrestricted business. A Fund's NAV may be calculated earlier if trading on the NYSE is restricted or if permitted by the SEC. The NYSE is closed on weekends and most U.S. national holidays. However, foreign securities listed primarily on non-U.S. markets may trade on weekends or other days on which a Fund does not value its shares, which may significantly affect the Fund's NAV on days when you are not able to buy or sell Fund shares.

In certain circumstances, the Funds employ fair value pricing to ensure greater accuracy in determining daily NAVs and to prevent dilution by frequent traders or market timers who seek to exploit temporary market anomalies. The Board has adopted procedures in the event that the Funds must utilize fair value pricing, including when reliable market quotations are not readily available, when the Funds' pricing service does not

provide a valuation (or provides a valuation that, in the judgment of the Advisor, does not represent the security's fair value), or when, in the judgment of the Advisor, events have rendered the market value unreliable (see the discussion of fair value pricing of foreign securities in the paragraph below). Valuing securities at fair value involves reliance on the judgment of the Board (or a committee thereof), and may result in a different price being used in the calculation of a Fund's NAV from quoted or published prices for the same securities. Fair value determinations are made in good faith in accordance with procedures adopted by the Board. There can be no assurance that a Fund will obtain the fair value assigned to a security if it sells the security.

Fair value pricing may be applied to foreign securities held by a Fund upon the occurrence of an event after the close of trading on non-U.S. markets but before the close of trading on the NYSE when the Fund's NAV is determined. If the event may result in a material adjustment to the price of a Fund's foreign securities once non-U.S. markets open on the following business day (such as, for example, a significant surge or decline in the U.S. market), the Fund may value such foreign securities at fair value, taking into account the effect of such event, in order to calculate the Fund's NAV. Other types of portfolio securities that the Funds may fair value include, but are not limited to: (1) investments that are illiquid or traded infrequently, including "restricted" securities and private placements for which there is no public market; (2) investments for which, in the judgment of the Advisor, the market price is stale; (3) securities of an issuer that has entered into a restructuring; (4) securities for which trading has been halted or suspended; and (5) fixed income securities for which there is not a current market value quotation.

Buying Shares

The Funds' shares are offered on a continuous basis through Grand Distribution Services, LLC (the "Distributor"), as principal underwriter, located at 803 West Michigan Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233-2301. Shares also may be purchased through members of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") who are acting as securities dealers ("dealers") and FINRA members or eligible non-FINRA members who are acting as brokers or agents for investors ("brokers"). Dealers and brokers are sometimes referred to herein as authorized dealers.

To purchase shares of a Fund, you must invest at least the minimum amount indicated in the following table.

	To Open	To Add to
Minimum Investments	Your Account	Your Account
Class A Shares		
Direct Regular Accounts	\$10,000	None
Direct Retirement Accounts	\$10,000	None
Gift Account For Minors	\$10,000	None
Class I Shares		
All Accounts	\$100,000	None

Shares of a Fund may be purchased by check, by wire transfer of funds via a bank or through an approved financial intermediary (*i.e.*, a supermarket, investment advisor, financial planner or consultant, broker, dealer or other investment professional and their agents) authorized by the Fund to receive purchase orders. A financial intermediary may charge additional fees and may require higher minimum investments or impose other limitations on buying and selling Fund shares. When purchasing shares of a Fund, investors must specify whether the purchase is for Class A or Class I shares.

You may make an initial investment in an amount greater than the minimum amounts shown in the preceding table and a Fund may, from time to time, reduce or waive the minimum initial investment amounts. The minimum initial investment amount is automatically waived for Fund shares purchased by Trustees of the Trust and current or retired directors and employees of the Advisor and its affiliates.

In-Kind Purchases and Redemptions

Each Fund reserves the right to accept payment for shares in the form of securities that are permissible investments for the Fund. Each Fund also reserves the right to pay redemptions by an "in-kind" distribution of securities (instead of cash) from the Fund. In-kind purchases and redemptions are taxable events and may result in the recognition of gain or loss for federal income tax purposes. See the SAI for further information about the terms of these purchases and redemptions.

Additional Investments

Additional subscriptions in the Funds generally may be made by investing at least the minimum amount shown in the table above. Exceptions may be made at a Fund's discretion. You may purchase additional shares of a Fund by sending a check together with the investment stub from your most recent account statement to the Fund at the applicable address listed in the table below. Please ensure that you include your account number on the check. If you do not have the investment stub from your account statement, list your name, address and account number on a separate sheet of paper and include it with your check. You may also make additional investments in a Fund by wire transfer of funds or through an approved financial intermediary. The minimum additional investment amount is automatically waived for shares purchased by Trustees of the Trust and current or retired directors and employees of the Advisor and its affiliates. Please follow the procedures described in this Prospectus.

Customer Identification Information

To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, federal law requires all financial institutions to obtain, verify and record information that identifies each person who opens an account. When you open an account, you will be asked for your name, date of birth (for a natural person), your residential address or principal place of business, and mailing address (if different) as well as your Social Security Number or Taxpayer Identification Number. Additional information is required for corporations, partnerships and other entities. Applications without such information will not be considered in good order. Each Fund reserves the right to deny applications if the application is not in good order.

This Prospectus should not be considered a solicitation to purchase or as an offer to sell shares of the Funds in any jurisdiction where it would be unlawful to do so under the laws of that jurisdiction. Please note that the value of your account may be transferred to the appropriate state if no activity occurs in the account within the time period specified by state law.

Timing and Nature of Requests

The purchase price you will pay for a Fund's shares will be at the next NAV (plus sales charge, if applicable) calculated after the Transfer Agent or your approved financial intermediary receives your request in good order. "Good order" means that your purchase request includes: (1) the name of the Fund and share class to be purchased, (2) the dollar amount of shares to be purchased, (3) your purchase application or investment stub, and (4) a check payable to **361 Funds**. All requests to purchase Fund shares received in good order before 4:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) on a business day will be processed on that same day. Requests received in good order after 4:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) or on a day when a Fund does not value its shares will be processed on the next business day and will receive the next subsequent NAV (plus sales charge, if applicable). If you purchase shares through a financial intermediary, it may have an earlier deadline for purchase and sale requests.

Methods of Buying

Through a brokerThe Funds are offered through certain approved financial intermediaries (and

dealer or other financial intermediary

their agents). The Funds are also offered directly. An order placed with a financial intermediary or its authorized agent is treated as if such order were placed directly with a Fund, and will be executed at the next NAV (plus sales charge, if applicable) calculated by the Fund. Your financial intermediary will hold your shares in a pooled account in its (or its agent's) name. The Funds or the Advisor may pay your financial intermediary (or its agent) to maintain your individual ownership information, maintain required records, and provide other shareholder services. The financial intermediary which offers shares may require payment of additional fees from its individual clients. If you invest through your financial intermediary, the policies and fees may be different than those described in this Prospectus. For example, the financial intermediary may charge transaction fees or set different minimum investments. Your financial intermediary is responsible for processing your order correctly and promptly, keeping you advised of the status of your account, confirming your transactions and ensuring that you receive copies of the Funds' Prospectus. Please contact your financial intermediary to determine whether it is an approved financial intermediary of the Funds or for additional information.

By mail

To buy shares directly from the Funds by mail, complete an account application and send it together with your check for the amount you wish to invest to the Fund at the address indicated below. The Funds will not accept payment in cash, including cashier's checks. Also, to prevent check fraud, the Funds will not accept third-party checks, Treasury checks, credit card checks, traveler's checks, money orders or starter checks for the purchase of shares.

To make additional investments once you have opened your account, write your account number on the check and send it to the applicable Fund together with the most recent confirmation statement received from the Transfer Agent. If your check is returned for insufficient funds, your purchase will be canceled and a \$25 fee will be assessed against your account by the Transfer Agent.

Regular Mail 361 Funds P.O. Box 2175 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201 Overnight Delivery 361 Funds 803 West Michigan Street

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233-2301

The Funds do not consider the U.S. Postal Service or other independent delivery services to be its agents.

By telephone

To make additional investments by telephone, you must authorize telephone purchases and complete the Bank Information section on your account application. If you have given authorization for telephone transactions, completed the Bank Information section and your account has been open for at least 15 days, call the Transfer Agent toll-free at 1-888-736-1227 (888-7361CAP) and you will be allowed to transfer money in amounts of at least \$100 from your bank account to the applicable Fund account upon request. Only bank accounts held at U.S. institutions that are ACH members may be used for telephone transactions. If your order is placed before 4:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) shares will be purchased in your account at the NAV (plus sales charge, if applicable) calculated on that same day. For security reasons, requests by telephone will be recorded.

By wire

To open an account by wire transfer, a completed account application must be received by a Fund before your wire can be accepted. You may mail or send by overnight delivery your account application to the Transfer Agent. Upon receipt of your completed account application, an account will be established for you. The account number assigned to you will be required as part of the wiring instruction that should be provided to your bank to send the wire. Your bank must include the name of the applicable Fund, the account number, and your name so that monies can be correctly applied. Your bank should transmit funds by wire to:

UMB Bank, n.a. ABA Number 101000695 For credit to 361 Funds A/C # 9871916960

For further credit to:
"361 [Fund Name and Share Class]"
Your account number
Name(s) of investor(s)
Social security or tax ID numbers

Before sending your wire, please contact the Transfer Agent at 1-888-736-1227 (888-7361CAP) to notify it of your intention to wire funds. This will ensure prompt and accurate credit upon receipt of your wire. Your bank may charge a fee for its wiring service.

Wired funds must be received prior to 4:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) to be eligible for same-day pricing. The Funds and UMB Bank, n.a. are not responsible for the consequences of delays resulting from the banking or Federal Reserve wire system, or from incomplete wiring instructions.

Selling (Redeeming) Fund Shares

Generally, holders of shares of the Funds may redeem for cash some or all of their shares without charge by the Fund (other than any applicable sales charge or redemption fee) at any time. As described under the Prospectus heading "Purchase of Shares," redemptions of Class A shares bought pursuant to the Large Order Net Asset Value Purchase Privilege may be subject to a CDSC. Redemptions completed through an authorized dealer, custodian, trustee or record keeper of a retirement plan account may involve additional fees charged by such person. Redemptions generally will be subject to federal income tax if you hold shares of the Funds in a taxable account.

Through a brokerdealer or other financial intermediary If you purchased your shares through an approved financial intermediary, your redemption order must be placed through the same financial intermediary. The financial intermediary must receive and transmit your redemption order to the Transfer Agent prior to 4:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) on a business day for the redemption to be processed at the current day's NAV. Orders received after 4:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) or on a day when a Fund does not value its shares will be transacted at the next business day's NAV. Please keep in mind that your approved financial intermediary may charge additional fees for its services.

By mail

You may redeem shares purchased directly from the Funds by mail. Send your written redemption request to **361 Funds** at the address indicated below. Your

request must be in good order and contain the applicable Fund name and share class, the name(s) on the account, your account number and the dollar amount or the number of shares to be redeemed. The redemption request must be signed by <u>all</u> shareholders listed on the account. Additional documents are required for certain types of shareholders, such as corporations, partnerships, executors, trustees, administrators, or guardians (*i.e.*, corporate resolutions dated within 60 days, or trust documents indicating proper authorization).

Regular Mail 361 Funds P.O. Box 2175 Overnight Delivery 361 Funds

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201

803 West Michigan Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233-2301

A Medallion signature guarantee must be included if any of the following situations apply:

- You wish to redeem more than \$50,000 worth of shares;
- When redemption proceeds are sent to any person, address or bank account not on record;
- If a change of address was received by the Transfer Agent within the last 15 days;
- If ownership is changed on your account; or
- When establishing or modifying certain services on your account.

By telephone

To redeem shares by telephone, call the Funds at 1-888-736-1227 (888-7361CAP) and specify the amount of money you wish to redeem. You may have a check sent to the address of record, or, if previously established on your account, you may have proceeds sent by wire or electronic funds transfer through the ACH network directly to your bank account. Wire transfers are subject to a \$20 fee paid by the shareholder(s) and your bank may charge a fee to receive wired funds. Overnight check delivery is also subject to an additional fee to be paid by the shareholder(s). You do not incur any charge when proceeds are sent via the ACH network; however, credit may not be available for two to three business days. If you are authorized to perform telephone transactions (either through your account application form or by subsequent arrangement in writing with the Funds), you may redeem shares up to \$50,000 by instructing the Funds by phone at 1-888-736-1227 (888-7361CAP). Unless noted on the initial account application, a Medallion signature guarantee written request is required of all shareholders in order to qualify for or to change telephone redemption privileges.

Note: The Funds and all of its service providers will not be liable for any loss or expense in acting upon instructions that are reasonably believed to be genuine. To confirm that all telephone instructions are genuine, the caller must verify the following:

- The applicable Fund account number;
- The name in which his or her account is registered;
- The social security or tax identification number under which the account

- is registered; and
- The address of the account holder, as stated in the account application form.

Medallion Signature Guarantee

In addition to the situations described above (see page 38), each Fund reserves the right to require a Medallion signature guarantee in other instances based on the circumstances relative to the particular situation.

Shareholders redeeming their shares by mail should submit written instructions signed by all account owners with a Medallion signature guarantee from an eligible institution acceptable to the Transfer Agent, such as a domestic bank or trust company, broker, dealer, clearing agency or savings association, or from any participant in a Medallion program recognized by the Securities Transfer Association. The three recognized Medallion programs are Securities Transfer Agents Medallion Program, Stock Exchanges Medallion Program and New York Stock Exchange, Inc. Medallion Signature Program. Signature guarantees that are not part of these programs will not be accepted. Participants in Medallion programs are subject to dollar limitations which must be considered when requesting their guarantee. The Transfer Agent may reject any signature guarantee if it believes the transaction would otherwise be improper. A notary public cannot provide a signature guarantee.

Systematic Withdrawal Plan

You may request that a predetermined dollar amount be sent to you on a monthly or quarterly basis. Your account must maintain a value of at least \$10,000 for you to be eligible to participate in the Systematic Withdrawal Plan ("SWP"). The minimum withdrawal amount is \$100. If you elect to receive redemptions through the SWP, a Fund will send a check to your address of record, or will send the payment via electronic funds transfer through the ACH network, directly to your bank account if you have established that privilege on your account. You may request an application for the SWP by calling the Transfer Agent toll-free at 1-888-736-1227 (888-7361CAP). The Funds may modify or terminate the SWP at any time. You may terminate your participation in the SWP by calling the Transfer Agent at least five business days before the next withdrawal.

Payment of Redemption Proceeds

You may redeem shares of the Funds at a price equal to the NAV next determined after the Transfer Agent and/or authorized agent receives your redemption request in good order. Your redemption request cannot be processed on days the NYSE is closed. All requests received in good order by the Transfer Agent and/or authorized agent before the close of the regular trading session of the NYSE (generally, 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time) will usually be sent to the bank you indicate or mailed on the following day to the address of record. In all cases, proceeds will be processed within seven calendar days and sent to you after your redemption request has been received.

If you purchase shares using a check and soon after request a redemption, if the check has not cleared, the Funds will not consider the request to be "in good order" and will not honor the redemption request. The shareholder(s) will have to resubmit the request to redeem once the check has cleared. Furthermore, there are certain times when you may be unable to sell Fund shares or receive proceeds. Specifically, the Funds may suspend the right to redeem shares or postpone the date of payment upon redemption for more than three business days: (1) for any period during which the NYSE is closed (other than customary weekend or holiday closings) or trading on the NYSE is restricted; (2) for any period during which an emergency exists affecting the sale of a Fund's securities or making such sale or the fair determination of the value of the

Fund's net assets not reasonably practicable; or (3) for such other periods as the SEC may permit for the protection of the Fund's shareholders.

Other Redemption Information

Shareholders who have an IRA or other retirement plan must indicate on their redemption request whether to withhold federal income tax. Redemption requests failing to indicate an election not to have taxes withheld generally will be subject to a 10% federal income tax withholding.

The Funds generally pay sale (redemption) proceeds in cash. However, under unusual conditions that make the payment of cash unwise (and for the protection of a Fund's remaining shareholders), a Fund may pay all or part of a shareholder's redemption proceeds in liquid securities with a market value equal to the redemption price (known as redemption-in-kind). If a Fund redeems your shares in kind, you will bear any market risks associated with investment in these securities, and you will be responsible for the costs (including brokerage charges) of converting the securities to cash.

A Fund may redeem all of the shares held in your account if your balance falls below the Fund's minimum initial investment amount due to your redemption activity. In these circumstances, the Fund will notify you in writing and request that you increase your balance above the minimum initial investment amount within 30 days of the date of the notice. If, within 30 days of the Fund's written request, you have not increased your account balance, your shares will be automatically redeemed at the current NAV. The Fund will not require that your shares be redeemed if the value of your account drops below the investment minimum due to fluctuations of the Fund's NAV.

Cost Basis Information

As of January 1, 2012, federal law requires that open-end regulated investment companies report their shareholders' cost basis, gain or loss, and holding period to the IRS on their shareholders' Consolidated Form 1099s when "covered" shares of the regulated investment companies are redeemed. Covered shares are any shares acquired (including pursuant to a dividend reinvestment plan) on or after January 1, 2012.

Each Fund has chosen "first-in, first-out" ("FIFO") as its standing (default) tax lot identification method for all shareholders, which means this is the method the Fund will use to determine which specific shares are deemed to be sold when there are multiple purchases on different dates at differing prices, and the entire position is not sold at one time. A Fund's standing tax lot identification method is the method it will use to report the sale of covered shares on your Consolidated Form 1099 if you do not select a specific tax lot identification method. You may choose a method other than a Fund's standing method at the time of your purchase or upon the sale of covered shares. Please refer to the appropriate Treasury regulations or consult your tax advisor with regard to your personal circumstances.

Tools to Combat Frequent Transactions

The Funds' Board of Trustees has adopted policies and procedures with respect to frequent purchases and redemptions of Fund shares by Fund shareholders. The Funds discourage excessive, short-term trading and other abusive trading practices that may disrupt portfolio management strategies and harm the Funds' performance. The Funds take steps to reduce the frequency and effect of these activities in the Funds. These steps may include monitoring trading activity and using fair value pricing. In addition, the Funds may take action, which may include using it best efforts to restrict a shareholder's trading privileges in the Funds, if that shareholder has engaged in four or more "round trips" in the Funds. Although these efforts (which are described in more detail below) are designed to discourage abusive trading practices, these tools cannot eliminate the possibility that such activity may occur. Further, while the Funds make efforts to identify and

restrict frequent trading, the Funds receive purchase and sale orders through financial intermediaries and cannot always know or detect frequent trading that may be facilitated by the use of intermediaries or the use of group or omnibus accounts by those intermediaries. The Funds seek to exercise its judgment in implementing these tools to the best of its ability in a manner that the Funds believe is consistent with shareholder interests.

Redemption Fee

You will be charged a redemption fee of 2.00% of the value of a Fund's shares being redeemed if you redeem your shares of the Fund within 90 days of purchase. The "first in, first out" (FIFO) method is used to determine the holding period; this means that if you bought shares on different days, the shares purchased first will be redeemed first for the purpose of determining whether the redemption fee applies. The redemption fee is deducted from the sale proceeds and is retained by a Fund for the benefit of its remaining shareholders. The fee will not apply to redemptions (i) due to shareholder's death or disability (additional documentation is required), (ii) from certain omnibus accounts with systematic or contractual limitations, (iii) of shares acquired through reinvestments of dividends or capital gains distributions, (iv) through certain employer-sponsored retirement plans or employee benefit plans or, with respect to any plan, to comply with minimum distribution requirements, (v) effected pursuant to an automatic non-discretionary rebalancing program, (vi) pursuant to the SWP, (vii) pursuant to asset allocation programs, wrap fee programs, and other investment programs offered by financial institutions where investment decisions are made on a discretionary basis by investment professionals or (viii) by a Fund with respect to accounts falling below the minimum initial investment amount. Each Fund reserves the right to waive this fee in other circumstances if the Advisor determines that doing so is in the best interests of the Fund.

Although the Funds aim to apply the redemption fee uniformly, the redemption fee may not apply in certain circumstances where it is not currently practicable for a Fund to impose the fee, such as redemptions of shares held in certain omnibus accounts or retirement plans that cannot implement the redemption fee.

Monitoring Trading Practices

The Funds may monitor trades in an effort to detect short-term trading activities. If, as a result of this monitoring, the Funds believe that a shareholder has engaged in excessive short-term trading, it may, in its discretion, ask the shareholder to stop such activities or refuse to process purchases in the shareholder's accounts. In making such judgments, the Funds seek to act in a manner that it believes is consistent with the best interest of shareholders. Due to the complexity and subjectivity involved in identifying abusive trading activity, there can be no assurance that the Funds' efforts will identify all trades or trading practices that may be considered abusive.

General Transaction Policies

Some of the following policies are mentioned above. In general, each Fund reserves the right to:

- vary or waive any minimum investment requirement;
- refuse, change, discontinue, or temporarily suspend account services, including purchase or telephone redemption privileges, for any reason;

- reject any purchase request for any reason (generally, the Fund does this if the purchase is disruptive to the efficient management of the Fund due to the timing of the investment or an investor's history of excessive trading);
- delay paying redemption proceeds for up to seven calendar days after receiving a request, if an earlier payment could adversely affect the Fund;
- reject any purchase or redemption request that does not contain all required documentation; and
- subject to applicable law, the Fund may, with prior notice, adopt other policies from time to time requiring mandatory redemption of shares in certain circumstances.

If you elect telephone privileges on the account application or in a letter to the Funds, you may be responsible for any fraudulent telephone orders as long as the Funds and/or its service providers have taken reasonable precautions to verify your identity. In addition, once you place a telephone transaction request, it cannot be canceled or modified.

During periods of significant economic or market change, telephone transactions may be difficult to complete. If you are unable to contact a Fund by telephone, you may also mail your request to the applicable Fund at the address listed under "Methods of Buying."

Please note that the value of your account may be transferred to the appropriate state if no activity occurs in the account within the time period specified by state law.

Your broker or other financial intermediary may establish policies that differ from those of the Funds. For example, the organization may charge transaction fees, set higher minimum investments, or impose certain limitations on buying or selling shares in addition to those identified in this Prospectus. Contact your broker or other financial intermediary for details.

Exchange Privilege. Shareholders may exchange shares of a Fund into shares of another 361 Fund or of shares of the 361 Absolute Alpha Fund, which are offered in separate prospectuses (Please contact the Fund at 1-888-736-1227 (888-7361CAP) to request a prospectus). Exchanges are not subject to a sales charge. The amount of the exchange must be equal to or greater than the required minimum initial investment (see "Minimum Investment" table). You may realize either a gain or loss on those shares and will be responsible for paying the appropriate taxes. If you exchange shares through a broker, the broker may charge you a transaction fee. You may exchange shares by sending a written request to the Funds or by telephone. Be sure that your written request includes the dollar amount or number of shares to be exchanged, the name(s) on the account, the account number(s), and signed by all shareholders on the account. In order to limit expenses, each Fund reserves the right to limit the total number of exchanges you can make in any year.

SERVICE FEES - OTHER PAYMENTS TO THIRD PARTIES

The Funds or the Advisor may pay service fees to intermediaries such as banks, broker-dealers, financial advisors or other financial institutions some of which may be affiliate for sub-administration, sub-transfer agency and other shareholder services associated with shareholders whose shares are held of record in omnibus accounts, other group accounts or accounts traded through registered securities clearing agents.

The Advisor, out of its own resources, and without additional cost to a Fund or its shareholders, may provide additional cash payments or non-cash compensation to intermediaries that sell shares of the Fund. These additional cash payments are generally made to intermediaries that provide shareholder servicing, marketing support and/or access to sales meetings, sales representatives and management representatives of the

intermediary. The Advisor may pay cash compensation for inclusion of a Fund on a sales list, including a preferred or select sales list, in other sales programs or may pay an expense reimbursement in cases where the intermediary provides shareholder services to a Fund's shareholders. The Advisor may also pay cash compensation in the form of finder's fees that vary depending on the Fund and the dollar amount of the shares sold.

DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

Each Fund will make distributions of net investment income and net capital gains, if any, at least annually, typically in December. The Fund may make an additional payment of dividends or distributions if it deems it desirable at any other time during the year.

The per share distributions on Class A shares may be lower than the per share distributions on Class I shares as a result of the higher distribution/service fees applicable to Class A shares.

All dividends and distributions will be reinvested in Fund shares unless you choose one of the following options: (1) receive net investment income dividends in cash, while reinvesting capital gain distributions in additional Fund shares; or (2) receive all dividends and distributions in cash. If you wish to change your distribution option, please write to the Transfer Agent before the payment date of the distribution.

If you elect to receive distributions in cash and the U.S. Postal Service cannot deliver your check, or if your distribution check has not been cashed for six months, each Fund reserves the right to reinvest the distribution check in your account at the Fund's then current NAV and to reinvest all subsequent distributions.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following is a description of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of owning and disposing of shares of the Funds and of some of the important U.S. federal income tax considerations affecting the Funds. The discussion below provides general tax information related to an investment in shares of a Fund, but this discussion does not purport to be a complete description of the U.S. federal income tax consequences of an investment in the shares of the Fund. It is based on the Code and Treasury regulations and administrative pronouncements, all as of the date hereof, any of which is subject to change, possibly with retroactive effect. In addition, it does not describe all of the tax consequences that may be relevant in light of a shareholder's particular circumstances, including alternative minimum tax consequences and tax consequences applicable to shareholders subject to special tax rules, such as certain financial institutions; dealers or traders in securities who use a mark-to-market method of tax accounting; persons holding shares of a Fund as part of a hedging transaction, wash sale, conversion transaction or integrated transaction or persons entering into a constructive sale with respect to the shares of the Fund; entities classified as partnerships or other pass-through entities for U.S. federal income tax purposes (and persons investing in the Fund through such entities); real estate investment trusts; regulated investment companies; insurance companies; U.S. holders (as defined below) whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar; non-U.S. shareholders who hold their shares of the Fund in connection with a U.S. trade or business; or tax-exempt entities, including "individual retirement accounts" or "Roth IRAs."

Except where specifically addressing non-U.S. shareholders, this discussion assumes that the shareholder is a U.S. holder who holds shares of a Fund as a capital asset. A "U.S. holder" is a holder who, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, is a beneficial owner of shares of a Fund and is (i) an individual who is a citizen or resident of the United States; (ii) a corporation, or other entity taxable as a corporation, created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state therein or the District of Columbia; (iii) an estate the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source; or (iv) a trust if it (x) is subject to the primary supervision of a court within the United States and one or more U.S. persons have the

authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or (y) has a valid election in effect under applicable United States Treasury regulations to be treated as a U.S. person. If an entity that is classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds shares of a Fund, the U.S. federal income tax treatment of a partner will generally depend on the status of the partner and the activities of the partnership. Partnerships holding Fund shares and partners in such partnerships should consult their tax advisors as to the particular U.S. federal income tax consequences to them of holding and disposing of such shares.

Tax laws are complex and often change, and shareholders should consult their tax advisors about the U.S. federal, state, local and non-U.S. tax consequences of an investment in the Funds. For more information, please see the section of the SAI entitled "Federal Income Tax Consequences."

Each Fund intends to elect to be treated as, and to qualify in each taxable year as, a regulated investment company (a "RIC") under Subchapter M of the Code. Assuming each Fund so qualifies and satisfies certain distribution requirements, the Fund generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on income distributed (including amounts that are reinvested pursuant to the dividend reinvestment plan) in a timely manner to its shareholders in the form of dividends or capital gain distributions. Any taxable income, including any net capital gain, that a Fund does not distribute to its shareholders in a timely manner will be subject to U.S. federal income tax at regular corporate rates. In addition, each Fund will be subject to a nondeductible 4% U.S. federal excise tax on certain amounts that it fails to distribute during each calendar year. Each Fund generally intends to make distributions sufficient to permit it to avoid the imposition of both the corporate income tax and the excise tax, but there can be no assurance in this regard.

If a Fund retains any net capital gains for reinvestment, it may elect to treat such capital gains as having been distributed to its shareholders. If a Fund makes such an election, each shareholder will be required to report its share of such undistributed net capital gain as long-term capital gain and will be entitled to claim its share of the U.S. federal income taxes paid by the Fund on such undistributed net capital gain as a credit against its own U.S. federal income tax liability, if any, and to claim a refund on a properly-filed U.S. federal income tax return to the extent that the credit exceeds such liability. In addition, each shareholder will be entitled to increase the adjusted tax basis of its shares of a Fund by the difference between its share of such undistributed net capital gain and the related credit. There can be no assurance that a Fund will make this election if it retains all or a portion of its net capital gain for a taxable year.

To qualify as a RIC for any taxable year, each Fund must, among other things, satisfy both an income test and an asset test for such taxable year. Specifically, (i) at least 90% of the Fund's gross income for such taxable year must consist of dividends; interest; payments with respect to certain securities loans; gains from the sale or other disposition of stock, securities or foreign currencies; other income (including, but not limited to, gains from options, futures or forward contracts) derived with respect to its business of investing in such stock, securities or currencies; and net income derived from interests in "qualified publicly traded partnerships" (such income, "Qualifying RIC Income") and (ii) the Fund's holdings must be diversified so that, at the end of each quarter of such taxable year, (a) at least 50% of the value of the Fund's total assets is represented by cash and cash items, securities of other RICs, U.S. government securities and other securities, with such other securities limited, in respect of any one issuer, to an amount not greater than 5% of the value of the Fund's total assets and not greater than 10% of the outstanding voting securities of such issuer and (b) not more than 25% of the value of the Fund's total assets is invested (x) in securities (other than U.S. government securities or securities of other RICs) of any one issuer or of two or more issuers that the Fund controls and that are engaged in the same, similar or related trades or businesses or (y) in the securities of one or more "qualified publicly traded partnerships."

Except as discussed below, distributions of a Fund's income and gains other than net capital gain will be taxable to the shareholders as ordinary income to the extent such distributions are paid out of the Fund's current or accumulated earnings and profits. Distributions or deemed distributions of net capital gain (that is, the excess of net long-term capital gains over net short-term capital losses) will be taxable as long-term capital

gains to the extent such distributions are paid out of a Fund's current or accumulated earnings and profits, regardless of the length of time the shareholder has owned shares of the Fund. Long-term capital gains recognized by individuals and other non-corporate shareholders are currently subject to U.S. federal income tax at lower rates than the rates applicable to ordinary income. For taxable years beginning before January 1, 2013, distributions made out of "qualified dividend income," if any, received by a Fund will be subject to tax in the hands of individuals and other non-corporate shareholders at the rates applicable to long-term capital gains, provided that the shareholder satisfies certain holding period and other requirements. "Qualified dividend income" generally includes dividends from U.S. corporations and dividends from non-U.S. corporations that meet certain specified criteria. Dividends paid by a Fund to a corporate shareholder will qualify for the dividends-received deduction only to the extent that the dividends consist of distributions of qualifying dividends received by the Fund and only if the corporate shareholder satisfies certain requirements, including a holding period requirement, with respect to its shares of the Fund. Distributions by a Fund in excess of the Fund's current and accumulated earnings and profits will be treated as a return of capital to the extent of (and in reduction of) a shareholder's tax basis in its shares, and any such distributions in excess of that basis will be treated as gain from the sale of shares. Given the Funds' investment strategy, it is not expected that a large portion of the distributions made by the Funds will be eligible for the dividends-received deduction or the reduced rates applicable to "qualified dividend income" in taxable years beginning before January 1, 2013.

Distributions will be treated in the manner described above regardless of whether such distributions are paid in cash or in kind or are reinvested in additional shares of a Fund pursuant to the dividend reinvestment plan. Dividends declared in October, November or December to shareholders of record as of a date in such month and paid during the following January will be treated as if received on December 31 of the calendar year during which they were declared. Information on the federal income tax status of dividends and distributions will be provided annually to shareholders.

A shareholder may recognize capital gain or loss on a redemption or sale of shares of a Fund. The amount of the gain or loss will be equal to the difference between the value of the cash or other property (including securities distributed in kind by a Fund) that the shareholder receives upon such redemption or sale and the shareholder's adjusted tax basis in the shares that are redeemed or sold. Such gain or loss generally will be a long-term capital gain or loss if the shareholder's holding period for such shares is more than one year and will be short-term capital gains recognized by individuals and other non-corporate shareholders are subject to U.S. federal income tax at lower rates than the rates applicable to ordinary income. Losses realized by a shareholder on a redemption or sale of Fund shares held for six months or less will be treated as long-term capital losses to the extent of any distribution of long-term capital gain received, or deemed received, with respect to such shares of a Fund. In addition, no loss will be allowed on a redemption or sale of a share of a Fund if the shareholder acquires another share of the Fund (including pursuant to the dividend reinvestment plan) within a period beginning 30 days before and ending 30 days after the redemption or sale. In such a case, the basis of the shares acquired will be adjusted to reflect the disallowed loss.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, an exchange of Fund shares for shares of another fund will be treated as a taxable disposition of the exchanged shares. You may realize either a gain or loss on those shares and will be responsible for paying the appropriate taxes.

If a shareholder is a nonresident alien, a foreign corporation or a foreign trust or estate, each as defined for U.S. federal income tax purposes (a "Non-U.S. Shareholder"), dividends distributed to such Non-U.S. Shareholder by the Funds will generally be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax at a rate of 30% (or a lower rate under an applicable treaty). Dividends paid by a Fund in its taxable years beginning before January 1, 2012, will generally be exempt from this withholding tax to the extent that they are properly reported by the Fund as "interest-related dividends" or "short-term capital gain dividends." In general, "interest-related dividends" and "short-term capital gain dividends" are distributions of U.S.-source interest income or short-

term capital gain that would not have been subject to U.S. withholding tax if derived directly by a Non-U.S. Shareholder. It is unclear whether any future legislation will be enacted that would extend this exemption from withholding for taxable years beginning on or after January 1, 2012. A Non-U.S. Shareholder will generally be exempt from U.S. federal income tax on distributions of net capital gain and on any gains realized upon the redemption or sale of Fund shares. Withholding tax at a rate of 30% will be imposed on payments to certain foreign entities, including financial intermediaries, after December 31, 2013 (or any applicable date specified by the U.S. Treasury Department), of U.S.-source dividends and the gross proceeds of dispositions of property that can produce U.S.-source dividends, unless the relevant foreign entity satisfies various U.S. information reporting and due diligence requirements (generally relating to ownership by U.S. persons of interests in, or accounts with, those entities).

A shareholder will be subject to backup withholding on all distributions and redemption payments from a Fund if it fails to provide its correct taxpayer identification number and to make required certifications or otherwise establish an exemption from backup withholding. The backup withholding rate is currently 28% and is scheduled to increase to 31% in 2013. Corporate shareholders and certain other shareholders generally are exempt from backup withholding. Moreover, backup withholding will not apply to payments that have been subject to the 30% withholding tax applicable to Non-U.S. Shareholders. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld pursuant to these rules may be credited against the applicable shareholder's U.S. federal income tax liability, provided the required information is timely furnished to the IRS.

Prospective shareholders of the Funds should consult with their own tax advisors concerning the effect of owning shares of the Funds in light of their particular tax situation.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

As the Funds have not commenced operations as of the date of this Prospectus, no financial information is available.

Investment Adviser

361 Capital, LLC 4600 South Syracuse Street, Suite 500 Denver, Colorado 80237

Independent Counsel

Bingham McCutchen LLP 355 S. Grand Avenue, Suite 4400 Los Angeles, California 90071

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Tait, Weller & Baker, LLP 1818 Market Street, Suite 2400 Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

Custodian

UMB Bank, n.a. 928 Grand Boulevard, 5th Floor Kansas City, Missouri 64106

Fund Co-Administrator

Mutual Fund Administration Corporation 2220 E. Route 66, Suite 226 Glendora, California 91740

Fund Co-Administrator, Transfer Agent and Fund Accountant

UMB Fund Services, Inc. 803 W. Michigan Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233

Distributor

Grand Distribution Services, LLC 803 W. Michigan Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233

361 Managed Futures Strategy Fund 361 Long/Short Equity Fund Each a series of the Investment Managers Series Trust

FOR MORE INFORMATION

You can find more information about the Funds in the following documents:

Statement of Additional Information (SAI)

The SAI provides additional details about the investments and techniques of the Funds and certain other additional information. A current SAI is on file with the SEC and is incorporated into this Prospectus by reference. This means that the SAI is legally considered a part of this Prospectus even though it is not physically within this Prospectus.

Additional information about a Fund's investments will be available in the Fund's annual and semi-annual reports to shareholders. In each Fund's annual report, you will find a discussion of the market conditions and investment strategies that significantly affected the Fund's performance during its most recent fiscal year.

The SAI is available and each Fund's annual and semi-annual reports will be available free of charge on the Funds' website at www.361funds.com. You can obtain a free copy of the SAI or each Fund's annual and semi-annual reports (once available), request other information, or inquire about the Funds by contacting a broker that sells the Funds or by calling the Funds (toll-free) at 1-888-736-1227 (888-7361CAP) or by writing to:

361 Managed Futures Strategy Fund or 361 Long/Short Equity Fund

> P.O. Box 2175 Milwaukee, WI 53201

You may review and copy information including the shareholder reports and SAI at the Public Reference Room of the SEC in Washington, DC. You can obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling (202) 551-8090. Reports and other information about the Fund are also available:

- Free of charge from the SEC's EDGAR database on the SEC's Internet website at http://www.sec.gov;
- For a fee, by writing to the Public Reference Section of the SEC, Washington, DC 20549-0102; or
- For a fee, by electronic request at the following e-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov.

(The Trust's SEC Investment Company Act file number is 811- 21719)